



2017 MEDIA GUIDE

2017 USL SCHEDULE

Home Matches | Away Matches

Date	Opponent	KO (ET)	Stadium
Saturday, April 1, 2017	Saint Louis FC	8:30 PM	World Wide Technology Soccer Park
Saturday, April 8, 2017	Tampa Bay Rowdies	7:30 PM	Al Lang Stadium
Saturday, April 15, 2017	Richmond Kickers	5:00 PM	City Stadium
Saturday, April 22, 2017	Toronto FC II	2:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, April 29, 2017	Charleston Battery	7:00 PM	MUSC Health Stadium
Wednesday, May 3, 2017	FC Edmonton	7:30PM	TD Place***
Saturday, May 6, 2017	Tampa Bay Rowdies	2:00PM	TD Place
Wednesday, May 10, 2017	FC Edmonton	9:00 PM	Clarke Field***
Saturday, May 13, 2017	Pittsburgh Riverhounds	2:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, May 20, 2017	New York Redbulls II	4:00 PM	MSU Soccer Park at Pittser Field
Saturday, May 27, 2017	Richmond Kickers	2:00PM	TD Place
Sunday, June 4, 2017	Bethlehem Steel FC	5:00 PM	Goodman Stadium
Saturday, June 10, 2017	Harrisburg City Islanders	7:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, June 17, 2017	Rochester Rhinos	6:05 PM	Capelli Sports Stadium
Tuesday, June 20, 2017	Orlando City B	11:00AM	TD Place
Saturday, June 24, 2017	New York Redbulls II	2:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, July 1, 2017	Louisville City FC	7:30 PM	Louisville Slugger Field
Saturday, July 8, 2017	Toronto FC II	7:30 PM	Ontario Soccer Centre
Saturday, July 15, 2017	Rochester Rhinos	2:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, July 29, 2017	Toronto FC II	7:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, August 5, 2017	Bethlehem Steel FC	2:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, August 12, 2017	Charlotte Independence	2:00PM	TD Place
Wednesday, August 16, 2017	Orlando City B	7:30 PM	Orlando City Stadium
Saturday, August 19, 2017	Tampa Bay Rowdies	7:30 PM	Al Lang Stadium
Wednesday, August 23, 2017	FC Cincinnati	7:00 PM	Nippert Stadium
Sunday, August 27, 2017	New York Redbulls II	2:00PM	TD Place
Sunday, September 3, 2017	Saint Louis FC	2:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, September 9, 2017	Rochester Rhinos	6:05 PM	Capelli Sports Stadium
Saturday, September 16, 2017	Charlotte Independence	7:00 PM	Sportsplex at Matthews
Sunday, September 24, 2017	Louisville City FC	2:00PM	TD Place
Wednesday, September 27, 2017	Harrisburg City Islanders	6:30 PM	FNB Field
Sunday, October 1, 2017	Charleston Battery	2:00PM	TD Place
Sunday, October 8, 2017	FC Cincinnati	2:00PM	TD Place
Saturday, October 14, 2017	Pittsburgh Riverhounds	7:00 PM	Highmark Stadium

^{***}Canadian Championship matches



TABLE OF CONTENTS

2017 USL SCHEDULE	1
OWNERSHIP	3
MISSION · VISION · VALUES	4
TD PLACE	5
PARTNERS · SENIOR MANAGEMENT · SOCCER OPERATIONS	6
COACHING STAFF	7
TEAM STAFF	11
2017 ROSTER	12
NUMERICAL ROSTER—2017	12
ALPHABETICAL ROSTER—2017	13
QUICK FACTS	14
PLAYER PROFILES	15
GOALKEEPERS	15
DEFENDERS	17
MIDFIELDERS	21
FORWARDS	25
2016 SEASON REVIEW	27
2016 SEASON STATS	28
2016 NASL OVERALL STANDINGS	33
TEAM LEADERS · TEAM STATS	34
CLUB HISTORY	35
KEY DATES IN HISTORY	37
CLUB RECORDS	38
CANADIAN CHAMPIONSHIP	39
FURY FC BROADCAST INFO	41
UNITED SOCCER LEAGUE	43
USL CLUB DIRECTORY	44
USL RULES & REGULATIONS	53
2017 MEDIA GUIDELINES	60



OWNERSHIP



Ottawa Fury FC is owned and operated by the Ottawa Sports and Entertainment Group (OSEG), which includes business partners John Ruddy, Jeff Hunt, Bill Shenkman, John Pugh and Roger Greenberg. On June 20, 2011, OSEG was awarded a North American Soccer League (NASL) franchise and after three seasons in the NASL, OSEG was awarded a USL franchise joining one of the fastest growing leagues in the world.

ABOUT OSEG

The Ottawa Sports and Entertainment Group (OSEG), in partnership with the City of Ottawa, has transformed Lansdowne Park into Ottawa's newest and most exciting sport and entertainment destination. This 'Jewel by the Rideau Canal' is a 'go-to' downtown destination for all residents and visitors to the city, offering live sports and entertainment, a shopping and entertainment district, condominium living and a new urban park.

OSEG partners include Roger Greenberg, John Ruddy, Bill Shenkman, Jeff Hunt and John Pugh.

Initially founded to re-establish CFL football in Ottawa, OSEG produced a comprehensive plan for the revitalization of the entire 48-acre site of Lansdowne Park. That plan became a reality and today, Lansdowne features a modern 24,000 seat stadium (The Stadium at TD Place) for football, soccer, concerts and other major events; a refurbished 9,862 seat arena (The Arena at TD Place) for the Ottawa 67's (OHL) and community hockey, other arena sports, mid-size concerts and other events; two condominium towers and townhomes with a combined 280 units, a 360,000 Sq. Ft. shopping/entertainment district, an office tower, 1,300 underground parking spaces and an 18-acre urban park.

OSEG owns and operates the Ottawa REDBLACKS, Ottawa Fury FC and Ottawa 67's. OSEG also manages TD Place and the mixed-use areas and facilities on the site—Lansdowne Live.

Photo: OSEG Partners: John Ruddy, Jeff Hunt, Bill Shenkman, John Pugh and Roger Greenberg

MISSION · VISION · VALUES

OUR MISSION

To be champions! Measured by both our success on the field and by our impact on the game of soccer within our community and Canada.

OUR VALUES

Teamwork | Integrity |
Community | Excellence

FURY FC CULTURE

Unison | Fire | Family | Belief

OUR VISION

In the mid to long-term, the club aspires to the following goals:

- To provide the highest quality family/sports entertainment at an economical and substantive value to our community
- To provide players in our community with the best possible opportunities to realize their full potential
- To be a strong supporter of Canada's National Team programs
- · To be active participants in our Community
- To win the United Soccer League and the Canadian Championship





TD PLACE

Located in the heart of the city, The Arena and Stadium at TD Place form the centerpiece of Ottawa/Gatineau's newest urban lifestyle district, Lansdowne. The spectacular outdoor stadium and newly refurbished arena is home to the CFL's Ottawa REDBLACKS, the USL's Ottawa Fury FC and the OHL's Ottawa 67's. The stadium seats 24,000 for live sports and 30,000 for concerts. The arena seats up to 10,000 for live sports and can be configured for intimate theatre style concerts for between 2,000 and 7,000 fans. Ottawa's exciting downtown sports and entertainment destination is surrounded by restaurants, shops, services and excitement. For more information and events listings visit TDPlace.ca.

Since opening in July 2014, TD Place has been home to the FIFA Women's World Cup, two CFL East Division Finals, an NASL Championship Semifinal match, UFC, The Brier, Davis Cup and an epic performance from AC/DC—just one of a host of concerts and events to christen Ottawa's newest sports and entertainment venue. TD Place will also host the 105th Grey Cup and Grey Cup Festival.

The stadium's signature feature is a dramatic and unique wood veil on the outside of the south stand superstructure.



TD PLACE—QUICK FACTS

Seating Capacity	24,000 (5,534—Southside Lower Level & Club Level)
Location	1015 Bank Street
Ground Breaking	October 11, 2012
Stadium Completed	July 2014
Suites	24 (Seats 352)
Club Seating Capacity	760
Loges 24	(Seats 96)
Locker Rooms	1 Fury FC Locker Room; 4 multipurpose locker rooms
Main Video Board	60' x 40'
Broadcast Booths	6 (2 TV / 4 Radio)
Playing Surface	Field Turf Revolution
Field Dimensions	105x68 (meters); 114x74 (yards)
Ticket Prices	Tickets Starting at \$15



PARTNERS · SENIOR MANAGEMENT · SOCCER OPERATIONS

OSEG PARTNERS

Roger Greenberg | Executive Chairman and Managing Partner

John Ruddy | President and CEO, Trinity Development Group Inc.

Jeff Hunt President | President, OSEG Sports

John Pugh President | Ottawa Fury FC

William Shenkman | Chairman, Shenkman Group of Companies

OSEG SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Bernie Ashe | Chief Executive Officer

Mark Goudie | Chief Operating Officer & CFO

Randy Burgess | VP, Communications and Content

Adrian Sciarra | VP, Partnerships & Merchandise Sales

John Mathers | VP, Ticket Sales & Marketing

Mike Cerha | VP, Venues and Entertainment

Anne-Marie Villeneuve | VP, Event Services

SOCCER OPERATIONS

John Pugh | President, Ottawa Fury FC

Paul Dalglish | General Manager and Head Coach

Julian de Guzman | Assistant General Manager and Assistant Coach

Carrie McKay | Manager, Soccer Operations

PAUL DALGLISH

HEAD COACH | GENERAL MANAGER

Paul Dalglish was hired as the second head coach in Fury FC history on November 20, 2015. Born in Glasgow, Scotland, Dalglish came to Ottawa boasting both an impressive background in the sport with successes as a player that have continued in coaching.

In his first year with the club (2016), Dalglish led Fury FC to their first-ever semifinal berth in the Canadian Championship bringing an MLS team to TD Place for the first time. In the club's first-ever match against MLS opposition, Dalglish's side defeated the Vancouver Whitecaps 2-0 in the first leg at TD Place on June 1st with over 9,000 fans sharing in the historic night.

The son of Scottish legend Kenny Dalglish, Paul Dalglish came across the pond to begin his managerial career in 2008, following a playing career that spanned more than a decade in both Europe and North America.

Dalglish's first stop was as coach of the Houston Dynamo Academy in 2008, before being named head coach of FC Tampa Bay. After Tampa Bay, Dalglish accepted a job manager of the Austin Aztex for the club's expansion season in the USL's Premier Development League (PDL). Out of 73 teams, the Dalglish-led Aztex finished in the top eight with a record of 10-6-2 and moved on to the conference finals.

The following year, Dalglish led Austin to the league's best record at 15-1-2 en route to a league champion-ship in a season where the Aztex scored the most goals in the league and conceded the fewest. The performance earned Dalglish USL PDL Coach of the Year Honours and see several of his players move on to MLS.

The following season, Dalglish became an assistant coach to Jeff Cassar with MLS side Real Salt Lake before returning to the Aztex when they moved up the competitive ladder to compete in the USL.





JULIAN DE GUZMAN

ASSISTANT COACH | ASSISTANT GENERAL MANAGER

On January 30 2016, Julian de Guzman announced his retirement following a remarkable 17-year professional career but remains with Fury FC accepting the roles of Assistant Coach and Assistant GM.

A former Canadian Player of the Year, de Guzman retired as his country's all-time appearance leader earning 89 caps in his 15-year international career. He was named captain of the Canada's Men's National Team in 2013 and wore the captain's armband in 25 matches. He took part in four cycles of FIFA World Cup Qualifiers and a Canadian record six CONCACAF Gold Cups, earning tournament MVP honours in 2007 when Canada reached the semi-final phase. He was a tournament all-star in 2007, 2009, and 2013.

At the professional level, his remarkable career took him to France, Germany, Spain, USA, Greece and of course his native Canada, where he fittingly concluded his career. He was most notably the first Canadian to star in Spain's La Liga, starring as a midfielder for Deportivo La Coruña. It was during that stint that de Guzman won Canadian Player of the Year honours (2008) for his play at both the club and international levels. That same year he was also named Player of the Year for Deportivo La Coruña.

In his first foray playing in Canada, de Guzman became the first-ever Canadian Designated Player in MLS history and helped Toronto FC come within a win of reaching the 2009 playoffs. He then helped the club win three consecutive Canadian Championships

from 2010 to 2012. The midfielder from Scarborough concluded his professional career in Ottawa where he helped Fury FC claim the NASL Fall Season Championship in 2015 and was named the second captain in club history for the 2016 season.

He retired from active play having played 513 games and 38,221 minutes for club and country in a 17-year career that in addition to representing his country saw de Guzman feature in Germany (FC Saarbrücken II, FC Saarbrücken, Hannover 96, Jahn Regensburg), Spain (Deportivo La Coruña), Greece (Skoda Xanthi), United States (FC Dallas) and Canada (Toronto FC and Ottawa Fury FC). His international career spanned 15 years from 2002 to 2016. Initially a youth player with Wexford SC in Scarborough, he was 18 years old when he joined the national youth program in 1999. Before making his international "A" debut in 2002 at age 20, he represented Canada at the FIFA U-20 World Cup in Argentina, in 2001.

Though born in Scotland, Dalglish grew up in Liverpool, where his dad managed Liverpool FC. Paul himself would join Liverpool after developing as a youth player with Celtic and would make stops at Newcastle United, Norwich City, Blackpool, Houston Dynamo and Kilmarnock during his playing days. In a 3-1 win over the Colorado Rapids while with Houston, Dalglish scored twice and was named Man of the Match for the performance that helped his side earn a spot in the MLS Cup—a trophy they would go on to win.

BRUCE GROBBELAAR

ASSISTANT COACH

Bruce Grobbelaar has been part of every season in club history since signing on as the Goalkeeper Coach in August 2014. The legendary Liverpool goalkeeper has brought a wealth of experience to the club making his presence known through the success and development of all goalkeepers since the club's inception.

Under Grobbelaar's tutelage, Fury FC proved to be the best defensive side in the 2015 NASL season setting several league records that included the longest consecutive shutout streak and most shutouts in a season by his goalkeeper Romuald Peiser.

The most decorated goalkeeper in the history of English Football, Grobbelaar made 816 professional appearances that also included 24 appearances with the Vancouver Whitecaps during the 1979-80 season.

Best known for his unflappable confidence and unconventional style of play, it is the unique flare that Grobbelaar brought to the game that many credit for Liverpool's European Cup victory over Roma on penalty kicks. Grobbelaar's 13 seasons with Liverpool saw the South African born keeper make 440 appearances winning six League titles, three FA Cups, three League Cups and the 1984 European Cup.

Born in Durban, South Africa, Grobbelaar, 59, was raised in neighboring Zimbabwe (then Rhodesia) and would go on to be capped 36 times from 1980-1998. He would turn to coaching in 1999 upon his return to South Africa starting with the Seven Stars. He was also twice briefly player-manager of Zimbabwe's National Team.



JED DAVIES

ASSISTANT COACH

Jed Davies returns for a second consecutive season on Ottawa's bench. Prior to joining Fury FC, the 28-year-old Welshman worked at Oxford University alongside Mickey Lewis and Jon Collins from 2013 to 2014 before going on to work with Magnus Pehrsson, Manager of the Estonia National team in 2015 during their European group qualification matches. Davies also worked for the Iranian National Team in preparation for their 2015 Asian Cup fixture against UAE.

Davies is one of the company founders of Inspire Football Coach Education UK, a coach education company that has featured the likes of Dick Bate, Raymond Verheijen, FC Barcelona's Albert Capellas, England rugby's Brian Ashton and many other reputable presenters.

He has also published two books. His first in 2013: Coaching the Tiki-Taka Style of Play followed by his second in 2016: The Philosophy of Football: In Shadows of Marcelo Bielsa.



TEAM STAFF



Seadon Pereira Athletic Therapist



Brent Wilson Equipment Manager



Paul Huggins
Team Chaplain (Athletes in Action)



Marcelo Cuenca Head Athletic Therapist, OSEG



Dr. Lindsay Bradley
Team Doctor



Dr. Glenn Copeland
Director of Medical Services, OSEG

NUMERICAL ROSTER-2017

#	Last Name	First Name	Position	Height	Weight	Birthday	Foot	Nationality	Pronunciation
1	Irving	Callum	GK	6-0	193	3/16/93	R	Canadian	Kal-uhm ER-Ving
2	Barden	Jonathan	М	6-0	171	11/9/92	R	English	Bar-Den
3	Edward	Eddie	D	5-11	205	9/20/88	R	Canadian	Edward
4	Martin Del Campo	Ramon	D	6-2	200	7/5/93	R	American	Rah-Mohn Mar-teen Dell-Cam-Poh
5	Venter	Kyle	D	6-3	193	3/13/91	L	American	Ven-Turr
6	McEleney	Shane	D	6-3	215	1/31/91	R	Irish	Mac-ill-len-ee
7	Williams	Ryan	М	5-8	166	4/8/91	R	British	Williams
8	(Fortes) Dos Santos	Steevan (Humberto)	F	6-4	208	9/17/89	R	Cape Verdean	Stee-van Dos Santos
9	Haworth	Carl	F	5-8	158	7/9/89	R	Canadian	How-worth
10	Bruna	Gerardo	М	5-10	162	1/29/91	L	Argentinian	Je-rardo Brew-nah
11	Seoane (Vergara)	Site (Jose Enrique)	F	5-8	165	3/16/89	L	American	See-toe SEE-OH-Nay
12	Campbell	Andrae	D	5-10	165	3/14/89	L	American	Awn-dreh
14	Obasi	Onua Thomas	D	6-4	193	9/24/88	L	British	AW-Neh-Wa OH-ba-see
18	Hume	Tucker	F	6-5	203	8/22/94	R	American	H-yOOm
22	Dixon	Jamar	М	5-10	180	6/5/89	R	Canadian	Juh-mar Dik-son
23	MacRae	Andrew	GK	6-1	194	8/24/90	R	Canadian	Muh-Kray
24	Sanon	Jimmy-Shammar	М	5-7	143	1/24/97	R	Haitian	Sah-no
25	Rozeboom	Lance	М	6-0	180	5/31/89	R	American	Rose-Boom
26	Meilleur-Giguère	Thomas	D	6-0	176	11/13/97	R	Canadian	May-yehr Gee-gair
28	Manesio	Sergio	M	5-9	185	7/1/94	R	British	Sur-gee-oh Mah-nee-see-o
59	Mkungilwa	Aron	D	5-3	143	5/3/96	L	Canadian	Muh-kun-gill-wah
70	Paulmin	David	GK	6-2	176	1/24/96	R	Canadian	Dah-vid Paul-Mehn



ALPHABETICAL ROSTER-2017

#	Last Name	First Name	Position	Hometown	2016 Club	Years with Fury FC	Years in USL	Status
2	Barden	Jonathan	М	London, England	IBV	1	1	International
10	Bruna	Gerardo	М	Mendoza, Argentina	Ottawa Fury FC	2	1	International
12	Campbell	Andrae	D	Portmore, Jamaica	Orange County Blues	1	4	Domestic
22	Dixon	Jamar	M	Ottawa, ON	Ottawa Fury FC	2	1	Domestic
8	(Fortes) Dos Santos	Steevan (Humberto)	F	Mindelo, Cape Verde	Rochester Rhinos	1	3	International
3	Edward	Eddie	D	Ottawa, ON	Ottawa Fury FC	2	1	Domestic
9	Haworth	Carl	F	Barrie, ON	Ottawa Fury FC	4	1	Domestic
18	Hume	Tucker	F	Austin, Texas	University of North Carolina	1	1	Domestic
1	Irving	Callum	GK	Vancouver, B.C.	Rio Grande Valley FC	1	2	Domestic
23	MacRae	Andrew	GK	Coldbrook, NS	Ottawa Fury FC	2	1	Domestic
28	Manesio	Sergio	М	Cabinda, Angola	Cleveland State University	1	1	International
4	Martin Del Campo	Ramon	D	Chula Vista, Calif.	Puerto Rico FC	1	1	Domestic
6	McEleney	Shane	D	Derry, N.Ireland	St.Patricks Athletic	1	1	International
26	Meilleur-Giguère	Thomas	D	L'Assomption, QC	FC Montréal	1	2	Domestic
59	Mkungilwa	Aron	D	Montréal, QC	FC Montréal	1	3	Domestic
14	Obasi	Onua Thomas	D	Birmingham, England	Ottawa Fury FC	2	3	Domestic
70	Paulmin	David	GK	Ste-Thérèse, QC	FC Montréal	1	3	Domestic
25	Rozeboom	Lance	M	Walker, IA	Ottawa Fury FC	2	4	Domestic
24	Sanon	Jimmy-Shammar	М	Laval, QC	FC Montréal	1	2	Domestic
11	Seoane (Vergara)	Sito (Jose Enrique)	F	La Coruña, Spain	Fylkir	1	1	Domestic
5	Venter	Kyle	D	Aurora, CO	Ottawa Fury FC	2	3	Domestic
7	Williams	Ryan	М	Birkenhead, England	Ottawa Fury FC	2	1	International





QUICK FACTS

Stadium TD PLACE **Stadium Capacity** 24,000 **Playing Surface** Field Turf (105x68 | meters; 114x74 | yards) **Ticket Prices (TD Place)** Tickets Starting at \$15 **Team Colours** Black, Red, White **Primary Uniform** Red Jersey, Red Shorts, Red Socks **Secondary Uniform** White Jersey, White Shorts, White Socks Kit Supplier Adidas **Ownership** Ottawa Sports and Entertainment Group (OSEG) **President** John Pugh **Head Coach** Paul Dalglish Captain Lance Rozeboom Mascot Sparky **Established** 2013 Joined USL October 25, 2016 First Game (Club History) April 12, 2014 (2-0 Loss vs Fort Lauderdale Strikers) July 20, 2014 (1-0 Loss vs New York Cosmos) First Game (TD Place) First Goal (Club History) April 19, 2014 (Vini Dantas vs Minnesota United) First Goal (TD Place) August 9, 2014 (Carl Haworth vs Fort Lauderdale Strikers) First Win (Club History) April 26, 2014 (4-0 vs Carolina RailHawks) First Win (TD Place) October 1, 2014 (2-0 vs Atlanta Silverbacks) NASL Fall Season Championship (3-1 Win @ Jacksonville Armada FC) **First Trophy First Playoff Match** November 8, 2015 (2-1 AET Win vs Minnesota United FC) Bytown Boys SC, Stony Monday Riot (Supporters Section), Fury Fanatics (Youth) **Supporters Groups Visiting Team Hotel** Delta Ottawa City Centre (613.237.3600) **Online Broadcast** www.ottawafuryfc.com

Local Television/English

Local Radio/English

Local Radio/French

Rogers TV

TSN 1200 AM

94,5 UNIQUE FM | 104,7 FM OUTAOUAIS

PLAYER PROFILES

GOALKEEPERS

#1 CALLUM IRVING



Position: Goalkeeper

Date of Birth: 3/16/1993 (Age: 24) Birth place: Vancouver, BC, Canada

Weight: 193 lbs. Height: 6-0

Pronunciation: Kal-uhm ER-Ving

Twitter: @CallumIrving Instagram: @callumirving1

2016 Club: Rio Grande Valley FC Toros

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Canadian
Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: English

Years with the Fury: 1 Years in the USL: 2

USL REGUI	LAR SEASON STATS	GP	MIN	GA	SV	W	D	L	
2016	Rio Grande Valley FC Toros	14	1241	9	39	5	6	3	

Callum Irving joins Ottawa after splitting the last season in the USL between Rio Grande Valley FC Toros before being loaned to MLS side Houston Dynamo. In 2016, the Vancouver, British Columbia native recorded eight shutouts in 14 appearances with Rio Grande Valley FC, allowing only nine goals.

The 6-foot-1 goalkeeper played four years at the University of Kentucky in NCAA Division 1. He was a two-year team captain, two-time Conference Player of the Year (Conference USA), two-time NSCAA All-American and two-time NSCAA All-American Scholar.

Irving is a product of the Vancouver Whitecaps FC Academy (2007-12), where his success there translated into opportunities in the Canadian National Team system with the U18 and U20 sides. In January 2016, he received his first call-up with the Canadian Men's National Team for an International Friendly match against the United States and earned his first cap for Canada on January 22nd 2017, in an international friendly against Bermuda where Canada won 4-2.

23 | ANDREW MACRAE



Position: Goalkeeper

Date of Birth: 8/24/1990 (Age: 26)

Birth place: Coldbrook, NS

Weight: 194 lbs. Height: 6-1

Pronunciation: Muh-Kray

Twitter: @am1gk Instagram: @am1gk 2016 Club: Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Canadian Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: English Years with the Fury: 2 Years in the USL: 1

Andrew MacRae spent several months training with Fury FC during the 2015 season under goalkeeper coach Bruce Grobbelaar before signing with the club in 2016 where he continued developing alongside Romuald Peiser and Marcel DeBellis. Prior to joining Fury FC, the Coldbrook, Nova Scotia native featured in the CIS for the Acadia University Axemen from 2014-2015 where he also served as an assistant coach to the goalkeepers.

PLAYER PROFILES

GOALKEEPERS

#70 DAVID PAULMIN



Position: Goalkeeper

Date of Birth: 1/24/1996 (Age: 21) Birth place: Montréal, QC, Canada

Weight: 176 lbs. Height: 6-2

Pronunciation: Dah-vid Paul-Mehn

Twitter: N/A

Instagram: @davidpaulmin

2016 Club: FC Montréal

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Canadian Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: French, English

Years with the Fury: 1 Years in the USL: 3

USL REGULAR S	SEASON STATS	GP	MIN	GA	SV	W	D	L	
2016	FC Montreal	8	720	12	24	3	1	4	

Paulmin is a Canadian goalkeeper who developed within the Montreal Impact Academy, over four years (2012-15), before signing his first pro contract in 2015 with FC Montréal. Over two seasons in the USL, the 21-year-old Sainte-Thérèse, Québec native has featured in 17 games.



12 | ANDRAE CAMPBELL



Position: Defender

Date of Birth: 3/14/1989 (Age: 28) Birth place: St. Ann, Jamaica

Weight: 165 lbs.

Weight: 165 lbs

Pronunciation: Awn-dreh
Twitter: @CAMODINHO
Instagram: @CAMODINHO

2016 Club: Orange County Blues FC

Foot: Left

Citizenship: Jamaican **Status:** International

Languages spoken: English, Patois

(Jamaican dialect)
Years with the Fury: 1
Years in the USL: 4

USL REGULAR SEAS	SON STATS	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R	
2016	Orange County Blues FC	18	971	0	1	10	3	0	

Andrae Campbell joins Fury FC after spending last season with the USL's Orange County Blues where he featured in 18 games and logged in nearly 1000 minutes. The Jamaican also boasts International experience having represented his country nine times.

The Portmore, Jamaica native started his professional career in 2006 with his hometown club Portmore United in the Jamaican First Division where he played until 2011, before joining Waterhouse

Football Club for one season also in the First Division. The following two seasons, the 5-foot-10 left-back moved to Norway to play for the Notodden FK, before making the move to the USA and joining USL's side Wilmington Hammerheads FC for two seasons.

#3 | EDDIE EDWARD



Position: Defender

Date of Birth: 9/20/1988 (Age: 28)

Birth place: Ottawa, ON

Weight: 205 lbs.

Height: 5-11

Pronunciation: Ed-ward **Twitter:** @eddieedwardfc

Instagram: @eddieedward3

2016 Club: FC Edmonton / Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Canadian Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: English

Years with the Fury: 2
Years in the USL: 1

ALL-TIME STAT	S WITH FURY FC	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R
2016	Ottawa Fury FC	19	1543	0	0	6	2	1

Eddie Edward joined Fury FC at the end of the 2016 Spring Season from rivals FC Edmonton and cemented himself as one of the cornerstones of Ottawa's backline. In 2016, the Ottawa native reached a career-high in minutes played, logging 2352 minutes split in between FC Edmonton (9 matches) and Fury FC (19 matches).

After two seasons with MLS side FC Dallas, the dynamic right back moved to the NASL's Puerto Rico Islanders in 2012. After a season in the Caribbean, Edward returned to Canada signing with FC Edmonton where he has featured in 79 matches for the Eddies.

The Ottawa native developed with Ottawa South United that resulted in a scholarship to Graceland University, where he helped lead the Yellowjackets to the NAIA Championship in his rookie season. During his time at Graceland, Edward spent his summers playing in the PDL, including two seasons with the Ottawa Fury (2007 and 2009) along with stops in Des Moines and Kansas City.

4 RAMON MARTIN DEL CAMPO



Position: Defender

Date of Birth: 7/5/1993 (Age: 23) Birth place: Hermosillo, Mexico

Weight: 200 lbs. Height: 6-2

Pronunciation: Rah-Mohn Mar-teen Dell-

Cam-Poh

Twitter: @citocito12

Instagram: @monchys14
2016 Club: Puerto Rico FC

Foot: Right

Citizenship: American Status: Domestic

Languages spoken: Spanish, English

Years with the Fury: 1 Years in the USL: 1

NASL REGU	JLAR SEASON STATS	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R	
2016	Puerto Rico FC	16	1440	0	1	3	3	0	

Del Campo, a versatile player that can play as a centre back or an outside back, comes to Ottawa after spending last season on loan with Puerto Rico FC in the NASL from Deportivo Saprissa—a Costa Rican club. In 2016, the 23-year-old featured in 16 Fall season games. He played 90 minutes in every game, picked up two assists, earned one Team of the Week nomination and won the Play of the Week on one occasion.

The Hermosillo, Mexico native grew up in San Diego. From 2011 to 2014, Del Campo played four seasons of college soccer at the University of California, Davis (UC Davis) and thanks to his

outstanding performances he was rewarded with a call to the United States National U23 Team camp in August 2014, being one of the 19 players selected in the country.

During that summer, he signed with the San Jose Earthquakes' U23 PDL squad. After leading his club to an impressive record (7W-4D-3L) in its inaugural season, Del Campo was named among the finalists for the PDL's Young Player of the Year Award, while also being named to the All-PDL First Team and the All-Western Conference first team.

#6 | SHANE MCELENEY



Position: Defender

Date of Birth: 1/31/1991 (Age: 25)
Birth place: Derry, Northern Ireland

Weight: 215 lbs. Height: 6-3

Pronunciation: Mac-ill-len-e

Twitter: N/A

Instagram: @shane.mceleney

2016 Club: St.Patricks Athletic

Foot: Right
Citizenship: Irish
Status: International

Languages spoken: English Years with the Fury: 1 Years in the USL: 1

The 6-foot-2 Irishman has spent his entire professional career playing in the League of Ireland Premier Division. From 2009 to 2015 he played for his hometown club, Derry City FC, where he played over 170 games in seven seasons with the Candystripes.

During his time with the club, McEleney had the opportunity to play with his younger brother Patrick and together they won three trophies in five years (2010—First Division Champions; 2011—League Cup Winners; 2012—FAI Cup Winners).

In 2015, the Northern Irishman moved to St. Patrick's Athletic F.C. where he featured in 24 games in two seasons and won the League Cup in his first year with the club. 2017 marks McEleney's first experience playing in North America.

26 | THOMAS MEILLEUR-GIGUÈRE



Position: Defender

Date of Birth: 11/13/97 (Age: 19) Birth place: Repentigny, QC

Weight: 176 lbs. Height: 6-0

Pronunciation: May-yehr Gee-gair

Twitter: ThomasM_G4
Instagram: ThomasM_G4

2016 Club: FC Montréal

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Canadian
Status: Domestic

Languages spoken: French

Years with the Fury: 1 Years in the USL: 2

USL REGULAR S	EASON STATS	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R	
2016	FC Montréal	21	1866	2	0	6	0	0	

Meilleur-Giguère is a native of Repentigny, Québec that led the Impact U18 Academy to a first place finish in the U.S. Soccer Development Academy in 2014-15 before making his professional debut with FC Montreal in 2016 featuring in 21 USL contests.

The 6-foot defender participated in training sessions with Bologna F.C. 1909 in Serie A. While playing numerous times for the Canadian

U-18 squad in 2014 and 2015, Meilleur-Giguère was nominated for Canada's U20 player of the year in 2016, playing six games for his country.

Meilleur-Giguère recently captained the Canadian Men's National Under-20 squad that participated in the 2017 CONCACAF Men's Under-20 Championship in San José, Costa Rica.

59 | ARON MKUNGILWA



Position: Defender

Date of Birth: 5/3/96 (Age: 20) Birth place: South Kivu, DRC

Weight: 143 lbs. Height: 5-3

Pronunciation: Muh-kun-gill-wah

Twitter: @wasso0305 Instagram: @mkwasso 2016 Club: FC Montréal

Foot: Left

Citizenship: Canadian
Status: Domestic

Languages spoken: French, English, Swahili

Years with the Fury: 1 Years in the USL: 3

USL REGULAR S	EASON STATS	GP	MIN	G	Α	SH	Υ	R
2016	FC Montréal	24	2000	2	2	8	5	1

Mkungilwa is a Canadian defender and is no stranger to the USL having featured in 28 games for FC Montreal for the past two years.

After spending four years with the Impact Academy, Mkungilwa inked his first professional contract with their USL side for the latter

half of the 2015 season. The 20-year-old also made one appearance for the Canadian U17 National Team in the 2013 CONCACAF U-17 Championship.

14 ONUA OBASI



Position: Defender

Date of Birth: 9/24/1988 (Age: 27) Birth place: Birmingham, England

Weight: 193 lbs. Height: 6-4

Pronunciation: AW-Neh-Wa OH-ba-see

Twitter: N/A

Instagram: @Oz589o

2016 Club: Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Left

Citizenship: British Status: Domestic

Languages spoken: English Years with the Fury: 2

Years in the USL: 3

ALL-TIME STAT	S WITH FURY FC	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R	
2016	Ottawa Fury FC	15	1037	0	0	1	4	0	

After missing the first part of the Spring Season while helping the Baltimore Blast capture the MASL championship, Obasi was a welcomed addition to Ottawa's backline in 2016. The dynamic left back also boasts USL experience winning a championship with the Rochester Rhinos in 2015. In 2016, the 6-foot-4 Birmingham, England native sustained an Achilles injury that saw him miss most of the Fall Season, but he completed the 2016 season with 15 games played and over 1000 minutes played.

At 6-foot-4, Obasi brings size and pace to Ottawa's lineup along with experience having logged significant minutes for the Rhinos in 2015 helping them to their first championship since 2010 and a USL-record low 15 goals against that year. The Englishman featured

in 44 games during his two seasons in Rochester scoring a goal and four assists while logging over 3500 minutes.

His talents were discovered while playing futsal which lead to a spot on the England National Futsal Team, where he played with Ryan Williams. In 2008 he was voted MVP at the World University Futsal Championships while representing Great Britain. Obasi featured in the development league for Leigh Genesis FC in England and Cefn Druids AFC in Wales while playing for the University of Liverpool from 2008-2011. Obasi transferred Stateside to complete his schooling at Central Connecticut State University and was an all-star both years and received All-American First Team honours in 2012.

#5 KYLE VENTER



Position: Defender

Date of Birth: 3/13/1991 (Age: 25) Birth place: Aurora, Colorado

Weight: 193 lbs. Height: 6-3

Pronunciation: Ven-Turr

Twitter: N/A

Instagram: @Kyle_Venter

2016 Club: Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Left

Citizenship: American Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: English **Years with the Fury:** 2

Years in the USL: 3

USL REGULAR SE	USL REGULAR SEASON STATS		MIN	G	Α	SH	Υ	R	
2015	Tulsa Roughnecks	24	2079	3	0	N/A	2	0	

Kyle Venter is back for a second season with Fury FC. The 6-foot-3 centre back had a frustrating campaign on the pitch in 2016 as he was dealt a significant knee injury during pre-season that resulted in him missing the entire season. But despite his absence from the playing field, Venter became the most visible member of Fury FC in the community and his dedication saw him win the club's Community Award for his work off the field.

He was selected by the LA Galaxy in the second round of the 2014 MLS SuperDraft (23^{rd} overall). He featured in 11 games for USL's PDL

side Real Colorado Foxes in 2012, scoring one goal. In 2014, the Galaxy loaned Venter to its USL's affiliate club where the 6-foot-3 defender scored once in nine appearances for LA Galaxy II. After moving from Los Angeles to Tulsa, Venter had a career year in 2015, scoring three goals in 24 appearances for the Roughnecks.

The Aurora, Colorado native starred for the University of New Mexico Lobos, starting 85 of 86 of the team's matches during his four-year collegiate career, scoring eight goals and four assists. He was named the Conference USA MVP and defensive player of the year in his final year at New Mexico.

PLAYER PROFILES

MIDFIELDERS

#2 | JONATHAN BARDEN



Position: Midfielder

Date of Birth: 11/9/1992 (Age: 23) Birth place: London, England

Weight: 171 lbs. Height: 6-0

Pronunciation: Bar-Den
Twitter: @jbarden100

Instagram: @jonathanbarden

2016 Club: IBV Foot: Right

Citizenship: English **Status:** International

Languages Spoken: English

Years with the Fury: 1
Years in the USL: 1

Jonathan Barden has spent the last two seasons playing in the Icelandic Premier League with the IBV Vestmannaeyjar, featuring in 38 games.

The London, England native is no stranger to the Nation's Capital or the Fury organization as he played for the Ottawa Fury PDL team in 2013 where he featured alongside Carl Haworth. By joining Ottawa, Barden also reunites with Sito Seoane who he played with and against during his two years in Iceland.

Prior to making his professional debut in 2015, the London, England native played in the NCAA at James Madison University for four years and started 65 of 66 games. During his time at JMU, Barden earned selections to the All-Conference rookie team and the All-Conference team, while also being listed on Top Drawer Soccer's Top 100 Freshmen and Top 20 players in the conference.

10 | GERARDO BRUNA



Position: Midfielder

Date of Birth: 1/29/91 (Age: 25)
Birth place: Mendoza, Argentina

Weight: 162 lbs. Height: 5-10

Pronunciation: Je-rardo Brew-nah

Twitter: @Gerardo_Bruna Instagram: @Gerardo_Bruna

2016 Club: Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Left

Citizenship: Argentinian Status: International

Languages spoken: Spanish, English

Years with the Fury: 2 Years in the USL: 1

ALL-TIME STATS	S WITH FURY FC	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R
2016	Ottawa Fury FC	6	322	0	0	7	1	0

A product of the youth academies at both Liverpool and Real Madrid, Gerardo Bruna was one of Paul Dalglish's highly touted signings in 2016, but was sidelined for most of the season because of a groin injury that required surgery, causing him to miss all but six games in 2016.

Bruna began his development with Real Madrid at age 11. Following five years in their academy, he made the move to England signing with Liverpool in 2007. That same year the Argentine midfielder was ranked in the top-10 of World Soccer Magazine's Top 50 Most Exciting Teen Footballers that included the likes of Sergio Aguero, Gareth Bale, Alexandre Pato, Karim Benzema, Mesut Ozil and Alexis Sanchez.

MIDFIELDERS

22 | JAMAR DIXON



Position: Midfielder

Date of Birth: 6/5/89 (Age: 27)

Birth place: Ottawa, ON

Weight: 180 lbs. Height: 5-10

Pronunciation: Juh-mar Dik-son

Twitter: @JamarDixon11 Instagram: @jamar.dixon 2016 Club: Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Canadian
Status: Domestic

Languages spoken: English

Years with the Fury: 2 Years in the USL: 1

ALL-TIME STAT	S WITH FURY FC	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R	
2016	Ottawa Fury FC	12	853	0	2	5	1	0	

Jamar Dixon proved to be an important asset of the Fury FC midfield in 2016, as the Ottawa native logged nearly 900 minutes in 12 games, recording two assists and earning an NASL Team of the Week nomination. He was also called to the CanMNT four times since joining Fury FC.

Prior to joining Ottawa, Dixon featured in 31 matches for FF Jaro in the Veikkausliiga—Finland's Premier League—and made his international debut for Canada against the United States in February 2016.

Dixon played his youth soccer with Ottawa St. Anthony's and the Gloucester Hornets. Dixon then spent four years with the St. Francis Xavier X-Men in Nova Scotia before making the move to Europe. The 5-foot-10 midfielder began his professional career in Sweden with fourth division side BW 90 IF in 2013. He remained in Scandinavia, but moved east to Finland a year late to join FF Jaro.

#28 | SERGIO MANESIO



Position: Midfielder

Date of Birth: 7/01/1994 (Age: 22)
Birth place: Cabinda, Angola

Weight: 185 lbs. Height: 5-9

Pronunciation: Sur-gee-oh Mah-nee-see-o

Twitter: @Manesio

Instagram: @sergmanesio

2016 Club: Cleveland State University

Foot: Right

Citizenship: British
Status: International

Languages Spoken: English, French

Years with the Fury: 1

Years in the USL: 1

Sergio Manesio joins Fury FC following an impressive four years in the NCAA with the Cleveland State University Vikings where he started all 69 games. In addition to his sound defensive play, he notched 16 goals including 5 match-winners. The 5-foot-10 defensive midfielder earned back-to-back Horizon League Defensive Player of the Year awards, while also being selected on the All-Horizon League Team in both years.

The London, England native developed in the Tottenham Hotspurs Youth Academy from U11-U15 followed by a move to West Brom where he featured in their Youth squad from U16-U18. The Angolaborn Englishman opted to take his game to North American to feature in the NCAA at Cleveland State where he majored in finance.

MIDFIELDERS

25 | LANCE ROZEBOOM (CAPTAIN)



Position: Midfielder

Date of Birth: 5/31/1989 (Age: 27)

Birth place: Walker, IA

Weight: 180 lbs. Height: 6-0

Pronunciation: Rose-Boom
Twitter: @LanceRozeboom

2016 Club: Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Right

Citizenship: American
Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: English Years with the Fury: 2 Years in the USL: 4

ALL-TIME STAT	S WITH FURY FC	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R	
2016	Ottawa Fury FC	31	2711	1	0	23	1	0	

Lance Rozeboom was appointed as the club's third-ever captain on February 16, 2017. He had a remarkable 2016 season leading the team in minutes played (2711) and posted the highest pass completion percentage in the squad at 87.2%. His versatility served the club well as Rozeboom played several different positions when the team was struck with a rash of injuries.

The Walker, IA native was given the Newcomer of the year Award for his exceptional play with Fury FC in his first year with the club.

Prior to joining Ottawa, Rozeboom was the Austin Aztex captain in their inaugural 2015 season where he helped establish the expansion franchise on and off the field in the USL. He featured as both a central defender and holding midfielder and boasts over 80 games and more than 5800 minutes in the USL split between the Aztex and Rochester Rhinos. Rozeboom was the only player with the Aztex to start all 28-games in 2015 and played all but 25 minutes for Dalglish. He was also voted Players MVP while with Austin.

#7 RYAN WILLIAMS



Position: Midfielder

Date of Birth: 4/8/91 (Age: 25)
Birth place: Birkenhead, England

Weight: 166 lbs. Height: 5-8

Pronunciation: Williams
Twitter: @RyanWilliams91
Instagram: @RyanWilliams91

2016 Club: Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Right

Citizenship: British
Status: International

Languages spoken: English Years with the Fury: 2 Years in the USL: 1

ALL-TIME STAT	S WITH FURY FC	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R	
2016	Ottawa Fury FC	18	1297	4	0	38	0	0	

Returning to the squad in 2017 for a second straight season, the 2016 Fans Player of the Year, Ryan Williams, made his presence known with clutch plays in the Fall Season, scoring four goals, recording 17 shots on goal and earning a spot on the NASL Team of the Week three times in the span of a month.

Williams, who has a reputation as a free kick specialist, made a name for himself in the Welsh Premier League that resulted in moves to Morecambe (League Two), Brentford (Championship) and most recently Inverness of the Scottish Premier League.

Williams came through Chester City's youth system and after signing with Colwyn Bay he built his reputation in the Welsh second division while on loan at Llandudno and with Rhyl. In 51 career games in Wales, Williams tallied 23 goals with several coming from his dead-ball prowess. The native of Birkenhead, England also has futsal experience having played for Tranmere Victoria and Liverpool and was named in the England squad for the 2010 FA Futsal Four Nations Tournament playing with Onua Obasi.

PLAYER PROFILES

MIDFIELDERS

24 JIMMY-SHAMMAR SANON



Position: Midfielder

Date of Birth: 1/24/97 (Age: 20) Birth place: Montreal, QC

Weight: 143 lbs. Height: 5-7

Pronunciation: Sah-no

Twitter: N/A

Instagram: @jaaysann24

2016 Club: FC Montreal

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Haitian
Status: Domestic

Languages spoken: French Years with the Fury: 1

Years in the USL: 2

Jimmy-Shammar Sanon was with the Montreal Impact Academy since 2012, before making his professional debut in the second part of the 2016 USL campaign with FC Montreal.

He played just five games for the squad, but a highlight-reel goal against the Charleston Battery boosted his status in the league and edged him past FC Cincinnati's Eric Stevenson in the final vote for the 2016 USL Goal of the Year.

After playing for Canada at the U18 level in 2014, the Canadian-born Haitian was called up by Haiti for their U-20 team in October 2016 to compete in the 2017 CONCACAF U-20 Championship qualifying tournament. Sanon helped his team win the tournament, scoring a goal against Cuba in a 2-1 win.



FORWARDS

#8 | STEEVAN DOS SANTOS



Position: Forward

Date of Birth: 9/17/1989 (Age: 27) Birth place: Mindelo, Cape Verde

Weight: 208 lbs. Height: 6-4

Pronunciation: Stee-van Dos Santos

Twitter: @Santossteevan

Instagram: N/A

2016 Club: Rochester Rhinos

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Cape Verdean

Status: International

Languages Spoken: Cape Verdean,

Portuguese, English Years with the Fury: 1 Years in the USL: 3

USL REGULA	AR SEASON STATS	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R	
2016	Rochester Rhinos	26	2184	8	5	81	1	1	

Steevan Dos Santos spent the last two seasons playing with the Rochester Rhinos, where he won the USL Championship in 2015 alongside current Fury FC defender Onua Obasi. In 48 matches with the Rhinos, the 6-foot-4 forward scored 21 goals combined.

Dos Santos began his career in his native country Cape Verde with CS Mindelense from 2007-2012, before moving to Norway where he featured for Ullensaker/Kisa IL for two campaigns from 2012-2013, scoring 27 goals.

After his experience in Norway, Dos Santos moved to Angola, signing a short-term deal with Progresso, before coming to North America, to join Rochester in March 2015. He also represented Cape Verde featuring for their National team against Catalonia in December 2013.

#9 | CARL HAWORTH



Position: Forward

Date of Birth: 07/09/1989 (Age: 27) Birth place: Southport, England

Weight: 158 lbs.

Height: 5-8

Pronunciation: How-worth
Twitter: @ccaarrllitos

Instagram: @ccaarrllitos

2016 Club: Ottawa Fury FC

Foot: Right

Citizenship: Canadian

Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: English

Years with the Fury: 4

Years in the USL: 1

ALL-TIME STAT	S WITH FURY FC	GP	MIN	G	А	SH	Υ	R
2016	Ottawa Fury FC	27	2138	7	4	52	3	0
2015	Ottawa Fury FC	25	1656	2	1	22	2	0
2014	Ottawa Fury FC	24	1530	2	1	0	1	0

Coming back for a fourth season with the club, Carl Haworth is the longest serving Fury FC player. The Barrie, ON native produced highs across the board in 2016 leading the team in goals, assists and shots. His NASL and Canadian Championship totals saw the Canadian striker finish the season with eight goals and six assists in all competitions. In three NASL seasons in Ottawa, Haworth has featured in 77 games, logging over 5300 minutes while scoring 11 goals and 6 assists.

After winning the PDL title with FC London in 2012, Haworth joined Ottawa Fury for the 2013 PDL season where he led the team and league in scoring with 18 goals and 12 assists. That performance resulted in his first professional contract with Fury FC in November 2013 as the club's first-ever Canadian signing.

The prolific forward earned his first-ever call up to the Canadian Men's National Team and his first-ever cap in the international friendly against Korea Republic on November 11th.

PLAYER PROFILES

FORWARDS

#18 | TUCKER HUME



Position: Forward

Date of Birth: 8/22/1993 (Age: 23)

Birth place: Dallas, Texas

Weight: 203 lbs. Height: 6-5

Pronunciation: H-yOOm
Twitter: @tuckerhume
Instagram: @tuckerhume

2016 Club: University of North Carolina

Foot: Right

Citizenship: American
Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: English

Years with the Fury: 1
Years in the USL: 1

Tucker Hume spent the last two seasons playing with NCAA Division 1 School North Carolina starring for the UNC Tar Heels. He featured in more than 40 games, scoring 18 goals while adding 9 assists. During his entire collegiate career, Hume featured in 77 games split between Rollins (2013-14) and UNC (2015-16). He scored a combined 32 goals, including nine game-winners, and added 17 assists. In 2016, Hume led his team in points with seven goals and four assists, helping the Tar Heels reach the NCAA Final Four.

In 2015, the towering striker tallied 11 goals and five assists with UNC, once again leading the team in points with 27. He helped the Tar Heels punch their ticket to the NCAA tournament, where

they reached the third round. Before joining North Carolina, Hume had success with Rollins College, where he started 31 games over two seasons, scoring 14 goals and adding eight assists. His offensive prowess earned him a selection on the first team All-Sunshine State Conference in 2013. Prior to his collegiate career, Hume won a PDL Championship in 2013 with the Austin Aztex with Dalglish as a head coach.

Professional sports run in the Hume family. Tucker has a twin brother, Walker, who also played with him at UNC and was recently drafted in the MLS SuperDraft by FC Dallas. Their grandfather played in the NFL for the Dallas Cowboys.

#11 | SITO SEOANE



Position: Forward

Date of Birth: 3/16/1989 (Age: 27)

Birth place: Miami, Fl **Weight:** 165 lbs.

Height: 5-8

Pronunciation: See-toe SEE-OH-Nav

Twitter: @jositoseoane
Instagram: @joseseoane11

2016 Club: Fylkir

Foot: Left

Citizenship: American Status: Domestic

Languages Spoken: Spanish, Portuguese,

English

Years with the Fury: 1 Years in the USL: 1

Seoane spent the last two years playing in the Iceland Premier League, with IBV (2015) and Fylkir Reykjavík FC (2016) where he scored 16 goals in 44 appearances. The 5-foot-10 forward is a familiar face for head coach Paul Dalglish who coached him during the 2013 season with the Austin Aztex where they captured the USL PDL Championship. In 18 games in Austin, Sito notched nine goals and four assists leading the club to its first championship.

Seoane grew up in La Coruña, Spain and started his youth career in his hometown, playing for Montañeros, Maravillas, Eiris and Laracha. In 2013 he moved to the United States to play college soccer for San Jacinto College in Houston, where he won First Team All-American

honours both years and led the nation in scoring in his sophomore year that also earned him a nomination for the Player of the Year Award. In his two years with San Jacinto, he scored 46 goals and added 25 assists in 37 games.

His success at San Jacinto earned him a tryout with MLS side Houston Dynamo in 2014, which was followed by a move to Southern New Hampshire University where he earned his Bachelor degree in Business Communications, before moving to Iceland, where he spent the last two years.



2016 SEASON REVIEW

The third season in club history proved to be a year of transition for Fury FC, with many positives from their last NASL season, as their 2016 campaign was filled with dramatic and entertaining moments, highlighted by their first-ever semifinal berth in the Canadian Championship.

On the International level, Carl Haworth (first selection to the Canadian Men's National Team in November 2016), Maxim Tissot (first call in over a year; three in total in 2016), Jamar Dixon (first-ever call in February; three in total in 2016) and Julian de Guzman (four calls in 2016; 89th appearance for the senior team—all-time leader in international appearances) all helped shape and develop the Canadian National Team pool. And speaking of Canadian content, Fury FC led all five Canadian professional clubs in minutes played by Canadians in 2016—11,112—over 4,000 minutes more than the next Canadian club, Toronto FC.

In the community, over the years, players, staff and even the mascot Sparky have contributed hundreds of hours supporting youth soccer, local charities/fundraisers, community groups and schools. Last year was no exception, as Fury FC set a new milestone, by contributing over 1000 hours of community work.

On the attendance front, the club was one of the only two NASL teams to register an increase in attendance for 2016. With more than a 100,000 fans coming through the gates of TD Place in 2016, including the Canadian Championship matches, Fury FC recorded growth in attendance for a second straight year as more and more fans came to cheer for the nation's capital team.

In 2016 Fury FC qualified for the Canadian Championship semifinal for the first time in club's history. As a result, Paul Dalglish's squad not only brought an MLS team to TD Place, but they also went on to defeat the Vancouver Whitecaps 2-0 on June 1, with more than 9000 on hand to be part of that historic night.

2017 promises to be an even more successful year for the club and Dalglish believes that fans will have plenty of reasons to be excited when the club makes its USL debut.

2016 OTTAWA FURY FC PLAYER STATS

(Does Not Include Canadian Championship Statistics)

#	Name	POS	MIN	GP	GS	G	Α	Υ	R
2	Rich Balchan	D	270	3	3	0	0	0	0
3	Eddie Edward	D	2,352	28	26	0	1	4	1
4	Dario Conte*	М	1	1	0	0	0	0	0
5	Kyle Venter	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
6	Julian de Guzman (C)	М	770	11	10	0	0	1	0
7	Paulo Junior **	F	791	10	9	1	1	0	0
7	Ryan Williams	М	1,297	18	14	4	0	0	0
8	James Bailey	М	2,178	29	25	0	0	8	0
9	Bryan Olivera	М	926	19	10	0	3	3	1
10	Gerardo Bruna	F	322	6	3	0	0	1	0
11	Mozzi Gyorio	М	65	2	1	0	1	0	0
13	Adam Malekos*	D	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
14	Onua Thomas Obasi	D	1036	15	11	0	0	4	0
15	Dennis Chin **	F	516	15	6	1	0	1	0
16	Thomas Stewart	F	918	17	10	3	0	0	0
17	Carl Haworth	F	2,138	27	24	7	3	3	0
18	Mallan Roberts	D	1,718	24	18	1	0	3	0
19	Kyle Porter	D	966	15	11	0	0	0	0
20	Mauro Eustaquio	М	868	17	8	0	1	4	0
22	Jonny Steele **	М	986	12	11	0	1	5	0
22	Jamar Dixon	М	853	12	10	0	3	0	0
23	Idan Vered	F	530	10	7	1	0	1	0
25	Lance Rozeboom	D	2,711	31	30	1	0	1	0
30	Marcel De Jong **	М	495	6	5	2	0	1	0
33	Rafael Alves	D	2,708	31	30	0	0	7	0
51	Maxim Tissot	M	1,666	19	19	1	2	1	0
77	Fernando Timbo	D	1,491	19	18	1	0	4	0
92 99	Giuseppe Gentile	F F	949 463	25 16	9	5 1	1	4	0
99	Danny Mwanga	Г	403	10	3	ı	U	ı	U

POS = Position | MIN = Minutes played | GP = Games Played | GS = Games Started | G = Goals | A = Assists | Y = Yellow Cards |

R = Red Cars GA = Goals Against | SO = Shutouts | W = Wins | D = Draws | L = Losses

^{** =} Players that were transferred before the end of the season

^{* =} Fury FC Academy players

2016 OTTAWA FURY FC GOALKEEPER STATS

(Does Not Include Canadian Championship Statistics)

#	Name	POS	MIN	GP	GS	GA	SO	W	D	L
1	Romuald Peiser	GK	2,524	29	29	36	7	7	8	13
12	Andrew MacRae	GK	0	0	0	0	0	0	0	0
24	Marcel DeBellis	GK	351	4	3	4	1	0	2	0

POS = Position | MIN = Minutes played | GP = Games Played | GS = Games Started | G = Goals | A = Assists | Y = Yellow Cards |

SCORING BREAKDOWN (GF | GA)

	All-Time	2016	2015	2014
Scoring 0-15 Minute	10 14	4 5	3 3	3 6
Scoring 16-30 Minute	14 16	5 6	4 2	5 8
Scoring 31-45 Minute	17 18	5 6	6 5	6 7
Scoring in 1st Half Injury Time	1 1	0 1	1 0	0 0
Scoring 46-60 Minute	21 12	9 4	7 4	5 4
Scoring 61-75 Minute	15 12	0 8	11 2	4 2
Scoring 76-90 Minute	19 21	6 8	7 5	6 8
Scoring in 2nd Half Injury Time	11 7	3 2	3 2	5 3

SEASON REVIEW—STATS

Team Stats	2016	2015	2014
NASL Spring Season Record (W-D-L) (Position)	2-3-5 (9 th)	2-5-3 (9 th)	3-1-5 (6 th)
NASL Fall Season Record (W-D-L) (Position)	5-7-10 (12 th)	13-6-1 (1 st)	4-5-9 (9 th)
Combined Record (W-D-L) (Position)	7-10-15 (10 th)	15-11-4 (2 nd)	7-6-14 (8 th)
Home Record	5-6-5	8-5-2	3-3-8
Away Record	2-4-10	7-6-2	4-3-6
Goals For	32	42	34
Goals Against	40	23	39

R = Red Cars GA = Goals Against | SO = Shutouts | W = Wins | D = Draws | L = Losses

^{** =} Players that were transferred before the end of the season

^{* =} Fury FC Academy players

HOME GAME ATTENDANCE (2016)

Date	Opponent	Attendance
Saturday, April 30	Miami FC	7023
Saturday, May 7	Minnesota United FC	4317
Wednesday, May 18 **	FC Edmonton	3946
Sunday, May 22	Jacksonville Armada FC	5550
Friday, May 27	Fort Lauderdale Strikers	5034
Wednesday, June 1 **	Vancouver Whitecaps (MLS)	9057
Sunday, July 10	Rayo OKC	6308
Wednesday, July 27	Caroline RailHawks	4547
Saturday, July 30	Tampa Bay Rowdies	5225
Saturday, August 13	Jacksonville Armada FC	5786
Wednesday, August 24	Miami FC	4852
Sunday, August 28	Indy Eleven	6139
Friday, September 2	FC Edmonton	4956
Saturday, September 24	Minnesota United FC	6274
Sunday, October 2	Puerto Rico FC	4556
Sunday, October 9	New York Cosmos	4400
Saturday, October 29	Fort Lauderdale Strikers	4903

^{**}Canadian Championship matches



HOME GAME ATTENDANCE (2015)

Opponent	Attendance
Minnesota United FC	5093
FC Edmonton	2402
Fort Lauderdale Strikers	3023
Tampa Bay Rowdies	3461
Indy Eleven	5245
FC Edmonton	5064
Jacksonville Armada FC	6150
Indy Eleven	4372
Atlanta Silverbacks	3459
Carolina RailHawks	5175
Minnesota United FC	6899
New York Cosmos	6042
Tampa Bay Rowdies	6081
Fort Lauderdale Strikers	6327
FC Edmonton	6050
San Antonio Scorpions	5023
Minnesota United FC	9346
	Minnesota United FC FC Edmonton Fort Lauderdale Strikers Tampa Bay Rowdies Indy Eleven FC Edmonton Jacksonville Armada FC Indy Eleven Atlanta Silverbacks Carolina RailHawks Minnesota United FC New York Cosmos Tampa Bay Rowdies Fort Lauderdale Strikers FC Edmonton San Antonio Scorpions

^{**}Canadian Championship matches

[^] Championship Semifinal



HOME GAME ATTENDANCE (2014)

Date	Opponent	Attendance
Saturday, April 19 -	Minnesota United FC	3457
Wednesday, April 23** -	FC Edmonton	2411
Saturday, April 26 -	Carolina RailHawks	2158
Saturday, May 10 -	Tampa Bay Rowdies	2164
Saturday, May 24 -	San Antonio Scorpions	2432
Saturday, May 31 -	FC Edmonton	3207
Sunday, July 20 *	New York Cosmos	14,593
Wednesday, July 23 ***	Rangers FC	8643
Saturday, August 9	Fort Lauderdale Strikers	4814
Sunday, August 17	San Antonio Scorpions	4277
Saturday, August 30	Tampa Bay Rowdies	4206
Sunday, September 7	Carolina RailHawks	5269
Sunday, September 28	Minnesota United FC	5094
Wednesday, October 1	Atlanta Silverbacks	3105
Saturday, October 18	FC Edmonton	3935
Sunday, October 26	Indy Eleven	4172

^{*} First-ever match played at TD Place

⁻ Games Played at Carleton University



^{**}Canadian Championship matches

^{***} International Friendly

2016 NASL OVERALL STANDINGS

TEAM	GP	W	D	L	PTS
New York ^^	32	20	5	7	65
Indy **	32	15	10	7	55
Edmonton	33	15	8	9	53
Rayo OKC	32	12	11	9	47
Minnesota	32	11	8	13	41
Fort Lauderdale	32	11	8	13	41
Miami	32	10	10	12	40
Caroline	32	11	7	14	40
Tampa Bay	32	9	12	11	39
OTTAWA	32	7	10	15	31
Jacksonville	32	6	12	14	31
Puerto Rico	22	5	9	8	24

^{**} Spring Season Champions | ^^ Fall Season Champions

TEAM LEADERS · TEAM STATS

TEAM LEADERS

	2016	2015	2014
Goals	Carl Haworth—7	Tom Heinemann—8	Oliver—7
Assists	Carl Haworth—3	Sinisa Ubiparipovic—7	Tony Donatelli & Vini Dantas—4
Points	Carl Haworth—17	Tom Heinemann—20	Oliver—17
Minutes	Rafael Alves—2,708	Ryan Richter—2,700	Mason Trafford—2,348
Yellow Cards	James Bailey—8	Drew Beckie, Mauro Eustaquio & Romauld Peiser—5	Drew Beckie & Oliver—7
Red Cards	Eddie Edward, Bryan Olivera & Romuald Peiser—1	Julian de Guzman—1	Richie Ryan, Tom Heinemann (3 others)—1
Wins	Romuald Peiser—7	Romuald Peiser—15	Romuald Peiser—4
Shutouts	Romuald Peiser—7	Romuald Peiser—14	Romauld Peiser & Devala Gorrick—3

BY THE NUMBERS (REGULAR SEASON GAMES ONLY)

Record When	All-Time	2016	2015	2014
Scoring First	26-10-6	5-5-3	14-3-0	7-2-2
Opponent Scores First	3-7-28	2-2-12	1-2-4	0-3-12
Outshooting Opponent	20-8-11	5-4-5	11-2-2	4-2-4
Being Outshot	5-13-16	1-3-8	2-6-1	2-4-7
Same Number of Shots	4-6-6	1-3-2	2-3-1	1-0-3
Hold More Possession	13-8-15	2-5-7	9-2-1	2-1-7
Opponent More Possession	16-17-16	5-5-8	6-9-2	5-3-6
Even Possession	0-2-2	0-0-0	0-0-1	0-2-1
Hold a Clean Sheet	18-10-0	5-3-0	8-6-0	5-1-0
Fail to Score	0-10-14	0-3-7	0-6-1	0-1-6
Score in First Half	17-8-7	5-2-5	7-3-0	5-3-2
Score in Second Half	27-12-11	6-5-3	15-2-3	6-5-5
Score in Both Halves	15-1-1	4-0-0	7-0-0	4-1-1
Leading at Halftime	16-7-0	4-2-0	7-3-0	5-2-0
Tied at Halftime	10-13-13	1-5-11	7-6-0	1-2-2
Trailing at Halftime	3-6-20	2-3-4	1-2-4	0-1-12
Home Matches	16-14-15	5-6-5	8-5-2	3-3-8
Away Matches	13-13-18	2-4-10	7-6-2	4-3-6
Record on Turf	22-18-26	5-7-12	11-7-3	6-4-11
Record on Grass	7-9-7	2-3-3	4-4-1	1-2-3

^{*}Regular Season Stats Only

CLUB HISTORY

In their first three years in the professional ranks, Ottawa Fury FC has firmly placed itself in the North American soccer landscape. Playing and training in a first-class facility, winning silverware in just their second season, playing in the Championship Final and pushing the MLS Vancouver Whitecaps to edge in the Canadian Championship, leading all professional clubs in games and minutes played by Canadians and seeing increased attendance each and every season are just a few of the elements that have made Fury FC successful in their early history.

HOW THEY CAME TOGETHER

The City of Ottawa was awarded an expansion NASL franchise, granted to the Ottawa Sports and Entertainment Group (OSEG), on June 20, 2011. Eighteen months later, on February 26, 2013 Ottawa Fury FC was born. The symbol of Fury FC was unveiled months later—a traditional soccer shield design that houses the name Ottawa Fury FC as well as a flame that serves as a symbol of the club and Canada's capital.

HOW THEY WERE BUILT

Marc Dos Santos was hired as the club's first head coach in May 2013 as the architect of Ottawa's first professional team. Dos Santos, a former head coach of current MLS club Montreal Impact, brought with him a wealth of experience and significant contacts in the soccer community to build the first year squad. Under his leadership, a technical staff was brought together that included younger brother Phillip Dos Santos (Technical Director), former Canadian International Martin Nash (Assistant Coach) and Liverpool legend Bruce Grobbelaar (Goalkeeper Coach).

THE BEGINNING

Ottawa Fury FC opened their inaugural season in Fort Lauderdale, falling 2-0 to the Strikers, but not before solidifying their ability to contend at the NASL ranks. Ottawa impressed in their home debut before a sellout crowd at Carleton University. Vini Dantas netted the first-ever goal in club history, but a stoppage time goal would see visiting Minnesota United steal all three points in the opener. A week later, Fury FC earned their first-ever victory in convincing fashion posting a 4-0 win over the visiting Carolina RailHawks. Following the Ottawa REDBLACKS opening of TD Place on July 18, Fury FC christened the stadium two days later on July 20 setting an NASL modern era attendance record with a crowd of 14,593.

YEAR TWO

Fury's second season in the league saw the club quickly turn into a championship contender, setting league records for clean sheets and a lengthy unbeaten run on the road, among others. While Fury's Fall Championship win didn't translate into a league title—the Cosmos defeated Ottawa 3-2 in the finals to claim the Soccer Bowl—Fury gave notice to the rest of the league that it was here to stay, compete and win.

CLUB HISTORY

THE NEXT CHAPTER

Ottawa Fury FC appointed Paul Dalglish as the second GM and Head Coach in club's history following Dos Santos' departure for Swope Park Rangers. Fury FC's third season didn't bring results they were hoping for on the field, but the club drew a lot of positives from their last NASL season, as their 2016 season was filled with dramatic and entertaining moments, highlighted by the first-ever semi-final berth in the Canadian Championship. As a result, Paul Dalglish's squad not only brought an MLS team to TD Place, but they also went on to defeat the Vancouver Whitecaps 2-0 on June 1st, in front of 9000+ fans.

A NEW ERA

On October 25 2016, Ottawa Fury FC announced that the team would join the United Soccer League (USL) for the 2017 season and on December 9, the club announced a partnership with Major League Soccer's Montreal Impact.

THEIR ORIGINS

Prior to being granted a professional franchise, the organization existed as the Ottawa Fury Soccer Club—one of the most recognizable names at the development level across North America. Fury FC President and OSEG Partner John Pugh purchased the Fury W-League franchise in 2002 and would spend the next decade building one of the most respected youth academies in North America, a successful PDL program that has seen players move on to the professional ranks and the W-League's most storied franchise that would capture a long sought after North American Championship in 2012. The Ottawa Fury Soccer Club also boasted several grassroots, skill development and community programs that continue under the Fury FC banner.



KEY DATES IN HISTORY

KEY DATES

JUNE 20, 2011	Ottawa awarded North American Soccer League franchise granted to the Ottawa Sports & Entertainment Group; John Pugh named President
FEBRUARY 27, 2013	Ottawa NASL franchise named Ottawa Fury FC
MAY 23, 2013	Marc Dos Santos named first Head Coach in club history
NOVEMBER 6, 2013	First Signing—Nicki Paterson
NOVEMBER 20, 2013	First Canadian Signing—Carl Haworth
APRIL 7, 2014	Richie Ryan named first captain in club's history
APRIL 12, 2014	First game in club history—2-0 loss against Fort Lauderdale Strikers
APRIL 19, 2014	First home game—Carleton University (2-1 Loss vs Minnesota United FC). First ever goal—Vini Dantas (50')
APRIL 23, 2014	First Canadian Championship game against FC Edmonton—0-0 draw
APRIL 26, 2014	First win (4-0 vs Carolina RailHawks)
JULY 20, 2014	First game at TD Place (1-0 Loss vs New York Cosmos). Modern-era NASL attendance Record of 14,593
OCTOBER 1, 2014	First-ever win at TD Place (2-0 vs Atlanta Silverbacks)
MARCH 28, 2015	Signing of Julian de Guzman
MAY 9, 2015 TO JULY 11, 2015	Romuald Peiser sets NASL Shutout Record for Consecutive Shutout Minutes (648)
JULY 26, 2015	Claimed first place for first-time in club history following 2-1 win over Carolina RailHawks
OCTOBER 18, 2015	Clinched First postseason berth with a 1-0 win over San Antonio Scorpions
OCTOBER 21, 2015	Clinched Fall Season Championship, first piece of silverware with a 3-1 win in Jacksonville
NOVEMBER 8, 2015	First ever NASL Championship Semi-final match. 2-1 extra time win vs Minnesota United at TD Place (Attendance 9,346)
NOVEMBER 15, 2015	First ever NASL Championship Final—3-2 Loss vs Cosmos in New York
NOVEMBER 20, 2015	Paul Dalglish named second head coach in club's history
MARCH 9, 2016	Julian de Guzman named second captain in club's history
MAY 18, 2016	Fury FC claimed a 3-2 aggregate win over FC Edmonton to advance to the Canadian Championship semifinal stage for the first time
JUNE 1, 2016	2-0 victory over MLS side Vancouver Whitecaps in the first leg of the Canadian Championship semifinal (Attendance: 9,057)
OCTOBER 25, 2016	Ottawa Fury FC announced the team would join the United Soccer League (USL) for the 2017 season
DECEMBER 9, 2016	Ottawa Fury FC announced a partnership with Major League Soccer's Montreal Impact
JANUARY 30, 2017	Julian de Guzman announces his retirement and joins Fury FC technical staff as an Assistant Coach and Assistant GM
FEBRUARY 16, 2017	Lance Rozeboom named third captain in club's history



CLUB RECORDS

TEAM RECORDS

14,593 fans	Attendance record on July 20 th 2014 vs New York Cosmos; first home game at TD Place
6 games	Record for most consecutive shutouts: Romuald Peiser (2015)
648 minutes	Record for most consecutive shutout minutes: Romuald Peiser (2015)
14 shutouts	Record for most shutouts in one season: Romuald Peiser (2015)
15 wins	Record for most wins in a season: Romuald Peiser (2015)
12 matches	Record for longest road unbeaten streak: Fury FC (7W-5D-0L) (2015)
78 appearances	Fury FC all-time appearances record (postseason and Canadian Championship included): Romuald Peiser (2014-16)
6964 minutes	Fury FC all-time minutes played leader (regular season, postseason and Canadian Championship included): Romuald Peiser (2014-16)
3068 minutes	Fury FC all-time minutes played in one season (regular season and Canadian Championship included): Rafael Alves (2016)
18 goals	Fury FC all-time leading scorer (postseason included): Tom Heinemann (2014-15)
11 assists	Fury FC all-time leader in assists (postseason included): Siniša Ubiparipović (2014-15)
41 Points	Fury FC all-time points leaders (postseason included): Tom Heinemann (18 Goals, 5 Assists) (2014-15)

CANADIAN CHAMPIONSHIP

The 2017 Canadian Championship features Canada's five professional clubs taking part in a two-legged home-and-away, three-round competition. The winning club will lift the Voyageurs Cup and earn the right to represent Canada in the 2017-18 CONCACAF Champions League.

This tenth edition of the championship will see Ottawa Fury FC and FC Edmonton play a preliminary knock-out home and away round. The winner—the team that scores the greater aggregate of goals over the two matches—will secure the fourth semifinal place and join the three Canadian MLS clubs, Montreal Impact, Toronto FC and Vancouver Whitecaps FC in the next round.

Through the first nine editions of the Canadian Championship, the Montreal Impact were inaugural champions (2008) followed by Toronto FC who won the Voyageurs Cup in four successive seasons (2009)

to 2012), before the Impact won back-to-back championships 2013 and 2014. The Whitecaps won it all in 2015, before losing to Toronto FC in finals in 2016, after the Whitecaps had defeated Fury FC in the semi-final stage of the competition. In CONCACAF Champions League, the Montreal Impact (2008-09; 2014-2015) reached the quarterfinal phase while Toronto FC (2011-12) has participated in the semi-final round of continental club championship.

Follow the 2017 Canadian Championship on Twitter by using #canChamp.

2017 CANADIAN CHAMPIONSHIP SCHEDULE

PRELIMINARY ROUND

May 3 2017	Ottawa Fury FC vs. FC Edmonton—Ottawa, ON—TD Place
May 10 2017	FC Edmonton vs. Ottawa Fury FC—Edmonton, AB—Clarke Stadium

SEMIFINAL ROUND

23 May 2017	(Preliminary round winner) v Toronto FC
23 May 2017	Vancouver Whitecaps FC v Impact Montréal FC
30 May 2017	Impact Montréal FC v Vancouver Whitecaps FC
31 May 2017	Toronto FC v (Preliminary round winner)

CHAMPIONSHIP ROUND

20/21 June	First leg between Semifinal winners
	* Should Montreal make the Final this match will be played on June 21
27 June	Second leg between Semifinal winners

CANADIAN CHAMPIONSHIP

FURY FC PREVIOUS RESULTS IN CANADIAN CHAMPIONSHIP

2016:

Reached semifinal stage for the first time, defeating FC Edmonton 3:2 on aggregate in Preliminary round; lost 3:2 on aggregate against Vancouver Whitecaps in semifinal round

2015:

Lost 6-2 on aggregate in Preliminary round against FC Edmonton

2014:

Lost 3-1 on aggregate in Preliminary round against FC Edmonton



FURY FC BROADCAST INFO

Every goal. Every save. Every minute. Every game.

Ottawa Fury FC fans will have unprecedented access to pro soccer in the nation's capital this season. All Fury FC home and away matches are available on TV, radio (English and French) and online stream coupled with in-depth and behind the scenes coverage on the club's social media channels.

This season, Fury FC have come together with USL Productions, TSN 1200 and Rogers TV to provide a comprehensive English language broadcast that will air on USL Match Centre, Rogers TV and simulcast on TSN 1200. Veteran broadcaster AJ Jakubec will have the call of the clubs fourth season alongside long-time Fury analysts Graeme Ivory and Jenna Mosher from the JUMP Morning Crew on JUMP! 106.9. Mosher became part of the Canadian Women's National Team pool at age 16 and featured prominently for NCAA Division 1 school Troy University. She will also be part of the halftime report hosted by up-and-coming broadcaster Tyler McDonald. This unparalleled broadcast experience will be produced by TSN/RDS veteran broadcaster Mike Sutherland.

After bringing French-language coverage of the Ottawa REDBLACKS to the Ottawa-Gatineau for the last two years, Fury FC is excited to have 104,7

Outaouais adding pro soccer to its coverage in 2017. Olivier Charbonneau will have the call alongside colour analyst Maxime Daigle of every home game from TD Place.

The USL has expanded its broadcast partnership with ESPN and formed a new agreement with SiriusXM FC. For a second straight season, the USL Game of the Week will air on ESPN3 (U.S. only) as well as on SiriusXM FC. The USL will have a weekly one-hour show every Monday night on SiriusXM FC.

The league recently invested \$10 million to create USL Productions – which includes a state-of- the-art facility that will produce and distribute nearly 500 league matches and more than 1,000 hours of original content to national partners, local affiliates, USL's Match Center and international markets.

Here is a breakdown of how you can catch Ottawa Fury FC in action this season along with coverage of all other clubs in the USL.





TV & STREAM:

ROGERS TV ESPN3

USL Match Centre

LOCAL BROADCAST - ROGERS TV

• Every Match, Home and Away

WATCH: Rogers – 22 (SD); 182 (HD)

US BROADCAST - ESPN3

• Weekly USL Game of the Week

WATCH: Check local listings

ONLINE STREAM – USL MATCH CENTRE

· Every USL game

WATCH: USL MATCH CENTRE

SOCIAL MEDIA:

- Twitter: Follow @OttawaFuryFC for LIVE in-game updates for all matches
- Instagram: @FuryFC
- Facebook: OttawaFuryFC
- Snapchat: OttawaFuryFC

USL SOCIAL MEDIA CHANNELS:

· Twitter: @USL

• Instagram: @USLSoccer

• Facebook: USLSoccer



RADIO:

TSN 1200 104.7 FM OUTAOUAIS SIRIUSXM FC

ENGLISH BROADCAST - TSN 1200

· Every Match, Home and Away

LISTEN: 1200 AM, <u>TSN1200.ca</u> or via the IHeartRadio App

- Broadcast team: AJ Jakubec (PxP) and Graeme Ivory (Colour)
- Tune in to TSN 1200's weekly soccer magazine show, Corner Kicks, LIVE every Monday (6-7pm).
 Recapping all things soccer and profiling Ottawa's pro soccer club, Ottawa Fury FC

FRENCH BROADCAST – 104,7 OUTAOUAIS

Home Matches Only (5 Live On-Air; 12 Online)

LISTEN: 104,7 FM or FM1047.ca

 Broadcast Team: Olivier Charbonneau (PxP) and Maxime Daigle (Colour)

SATELITTE RADIO - SIRIUSXM FC

- SiriusXM FC Channel 85
- USL Game of the Week
- Weekly USL soccer magazine show every Monday night's at 9 p.m.







UNITED SOCCER LEAGUE

The USL is the world's largest Division II professional soccer league, with 30 markets in 20 U.S. states and two Canadian provinces for the 2017 season. In total, the USL reaches a population of 75 million people, fuelling the growth of professional soccer across North America.

In 2016, over \$100 million was invested league-wide into stadium infrastructure to create venues that deliver an unforgettable fan and competitor experience. The USL has national media partnerships with ESPN and SiriusXM, and recently invested \$10 million to create USL Productions—which includes a state-of-the-art facility that will produce and distribute nearly 500 league matches and over 1,000 hours of original content to national partners, local affiliates, USL's Match Center and international markets.

A growing league, the USL has more than doubled in size since 2014, with the Ottawa Fury FC, Reno 1868 FC and the Tampa Bay Rowdies scheduled to debut in 2017. Nashville SC is the first club set to join the league for 2018. Beyond league play, the USL regularly features international exhibitions against leading Premier League, LigaMX, and Bundesliga clubs, among others.

Headquartered in Tampa, Fla., the USL provides unparallelled club support with a growing team of almost 50 professionals across 17 departments, ranging from operations to marketing, communications, and sponsorship.

USL FRONT OFFICE

Rob Hoskins	Chairman
Alec Papadakis	Chief Executive Officer
Jake Edwards	President
Justin Papadakis	Chief Operating Officer
Tom Veit	Executive Vice President & Chief Revenue Officer; USL Productions
Lenny Santiago	VP of Marketing and Communications
Nicholas Murray	Associate Director of Communications
Charlie Corr	Public Relations Manager
Aaron Cranford	Communications & Social Media Manager (PDL/SYL)
Lizzie Seedhouse	VP of Digital
Adam Satz	Digital Network Manager
Vincent Wiskowski	Social Media Director
AJ Coleman	Social Media Manager
Matteo Trevisani	Social Media Coordinator
lan Thatcher	Director of Video Production

USL CHAMPIONSHIP HISTORY

2016	New York Red Bulls II (defeated Swope Park Rangers 5-1)
2015	Rochester Rhinos (defeated LA Galaxy II 2-1 in extra time)
2014	Sacramento Republic (defeated Harrisburg City Islanders 2-0)
2013	Orlando City (defeated Charlotte Eagles 7-4)
2012	Charleston Battery (defeated Wilmington Hammerheads 1-0)
2011	Orlando City (defeated Harrisburg City Islanders 3-2 in penalty shootout)



UNITED SOCCER LEAGUE

USL MEDIA CONTACTS

LENNY SANTIAGO

VP of Marketing and Communications

Email: leonardo.santiago@

uslsoccer.com

Phone: 386.451.5809

NICHOLAS MURRAY

Associate Director of Communications

Email: nicholas.murray@

uslsoccer.com

Phone: 813.598.2482

CHARLIE CORR

Public Relations Manager

Email: charlie.corr@uslsoccer.com

Phone: 630.201.4359

USL CLUB DIRECTORY



BETHLEHEM STEEL FC

(Philadelphia Union affiliation)

Head Coach	Brendan Burke
2016 record	6-10-14 (11 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	Goodman Stadium (16,000) Natural Grass
Website	www.bethlehemsteelfc.com
Twitter	@BSteelFC
Media Contact	Tom Via, Communications Coordinator
Email	tvia@philadelphiaunion.com
Phone	270.970.5099



CHARLESTON BATTERY

(Atlanta United FC affiliation)

Head Coach	Mike Anhaeuser
2016 record	13-9-8 (6 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	MUSC Health Stadium (5,113) Natural Grass
Website	www.charlestonbattery.com
Twitter	@Chas_Battery
Media Contact	Sarah Cardamone, Director of Marketing/PR
Email	sarah.cardamone@ charlestonbattery.com
Phone	484.639.2911



(Colorado Rapids affiliation)

Head Coach	Mike Jeffries
2016 record	14-8-8 (5 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	Mecklenburg County Sportsplex (2,300) Natural Grass
Website	www.charlotteindependence.com
Twitter	@CLTIndependence
Media Contact	Alysha Strother, Ticket Operations, Accounting Manager
Email	astrother@ charlotteindependence.com
Phone	704.206.1514



Head Coach	John Harkes
2016 record	16-6-8 (3 rd , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	Nippert Stadium (35,061) Field Turf
Website	www.fccincinnati.com
Twitter	@fccincinnati
Media Contact	Fumi Kimura, Director of Public Relations
Email	fumi@fccincinnati.com
Phone	949.751.7798



COLORADO SPRINGS SWITCHBACKS FC

Head Coach	Steve Trittschuh
2016 record	14-7-9 (3 rd , Western Conference)
Stadium	Switchbacks Stadium (4,000) Natural Grass
Website	www.switchbacksfc.com
Twitter	@SwitchbacksFC
Media Contact	Chris Ragain, Public Relations Manager
Email	chris@switchbacksfc.com
Phone	719.368.8480 x 103



HARRISBURG CITY ISLANDERS

Head Coach	Bill Becher
2016 record	8-7-15 (10 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	FNB Field (6,187) Natural Grass
Website	cityislanders.com
Twitter	@city_islanders
Media Contact	Madeline Williams, Marketing and Comm. Manager
Email	madeline@cityislanders.com
Phone	717.441.4625



(LA Galaxy affiliation)

Head Coach	Mike Muñoz
2016 record	12-11-7 (5 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	StubHub Center— Track Stadium (2,000) Natural Grass
Website	www.lagalaxy.com/2
Twitter	@LAGalaxyll
Media Contact	Chris Hynl, Communications Manager
Email	chybl@lagalaxy.com
Phone	310.630.4637



NASHVILLE SC

(Coming in 2018)

Website	www.nashvillesc.com
Twitter	@Nashville_SC
Media Contact	Colby Sledge, MP&F Public Relations
Email	csledge@mpf.com
Phone	615.812.2157



LOUISVILLE CITY FC

Head Coach	James O'Connor
2016 record	17-4-9 (2 nd , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	Louisville Slugger Field (8,000) Natural Grass
Website	www.louisvillecityfc.com
Twitter	@loucityfc
Media Contact	Jonathan Lintner, Director of Media Relations
Email	jlintner@louisvillecityfc.com
Phone	502.930.7271



NEW YORK RED BULLS II

(New York Red Bulls affiliation)

Head Coach	John Wolyniec
2016 record	21-6-3 (1 st , Eastern Conference; Won USL Cup)
Stadium	MSU Soccer Park at Pittser Field (3,000) Field Turf
Website	www.newyorkredbulls.com/2
Twitter	@nyrbii
Media Contact	Chris Orihuela, Communications Coordinator
Email	chris.orihuela@ newyorkredbulls.com
Phone	973.713.0656



OKC ENERGY FC

(FC Dallas affiliation)

Head Coach	Jimmy Nielsen
2016 record	10-13-7 (7 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Taft Stadium (7,500) Natural Grass
Website	www.energyfc.com
Twitter	@EnergyFC
Media Contact	Josh Evans, VP of Communications (Prodigal LLC)
Email	josh.evans@prodigal.com
Phone	405.235.5425 (ext. 1132)



ORANGE COUNTY SC

(LAFC affiliation)

Head Coach	Logan Pause
2016 record	12-4-14 (8 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	Anteater Stadium (2,500) Natural Grass
Website	www.orangecountysoccer.com
Twitter	@orangecountysc
Media Contact	Kelly Salmieri, VP of Marketing, Community Relations
Email	salmieri82@gmail.com
Phone	805.844.0856



ORLANDO CITY B

(Orlando City SC affiliation)

Head Coach	Anthony Pulis
2016 record	9-8-13 (8 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Orlando City Stadium (3,500) Natural Grass
Website	www.orlandocitysc.com/ocb
Twitter	@OrlandoCityB
Media Contact	Rafael Cabrera, Communications Coordinator
Email	recabrera@orlandocitysc.com
Phone	954.392.3348



OTTAWA FURY FC

(Montreal Impact affiliation)

Head Coach	Paul Dalglish
2016 record	7-10-15 (10 th , NASL Combined Standings)
Stadium	TD Place (24,000) Field Turf
Website	www.ottawafuryfc.com
Twitter	@OttawaFuryFC
Media Contact	Siniša Šindik, Communications, Content Specialist
Email	ssindik@oseg.ca
Phone	613.410.8355
Media Contact	Graeme Ivory, Director, Communications and Content
Email	givory@oseg.ca
Phone	613.878.3321



PHOENIX RISING FC

Head Coach	Frank Yallop
2016 record	9-7-14 (13 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Phoenix Rising FC Soccer Complex (6,000) Natural Grass
Website	www.phxrisingfc.com
Twitter	@PHXRisingFC
Media Contact	H. Jose Bosch, Media Relations— Communications
Email	jose@phxrisingfc.com
Phone	540.435.6097



PITTSBURGH RIVERHOUNDS

(Columbus Crew SC affiliation)

Head Coach	Dave Brandt
2016 record	6-7-17 (13 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	Highmark Stadium (3,500) Field Turf
Website	www.riverhounds.com
Twitter	@PghRiverhounds
Media Contact	Anthony Meier, Media Relations
Email	ameier@riverhounds.com
Phone	267.374.1461



PORTLAND TIMBERS 2

(Portland Timbers affiliation)

Head Coach	Andrew Gregor
2016 record	12-4-14 (9 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Merlo Field (4,892) Natural Grass
Website	www.timbers.com/t2
Twitter	@TimbersFC2
Media Contact	Kevin Acevedo, Media Relations Coordinator
Email	kacevedo@timbers.com
Phone	973.980.2028



REAL MONARCHS SLC

(Real Salt Lake affiliation)

Head Coach	Mike Petke
2016 record	10-6-14 (11 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Rio Tinto Stadium (20,213) Natural Grass
Website	www.rsl.com/monarchs
Twitter	@RealMonarchs
Media Contact	Delia Maresco, Multimedia Producer, USL Comm
Email	dmaresco@rsl.com
Phone	801.727.2717



RENO 1868 FC

(San Jose Earthquakes affiliation)

Head Coach	lan Russell
2016 record	N/A
Stadium	Greater Nevada Field (9,013) Natural Grass
Website	www.reno1868fc.com
Twitter	@reno1868fc
Media Contact	Josh Putney, PR & Digital Media Coordinator
Email	jputney@reno1868fc.com
Phone	775.334.7039



RICHMOND KICKERS

(D.C. United affiliation)

Head Coach	Leigh Cowlishaw
2016 record	12-9-9 (7 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	City Stadium (22,611) Natural Grass
Website	www.richmondkickers.com
Twitter	@RichmondKickers
Media Contact	Patrick Wood, Media Manager
Email	pwood@richmondkickers.com
Phone	804.840.2984



RIO GRANDE VALLEY FC TOROS

(Houston Dynamo affiliation)

Head Coach	Junior Gonzalez
2016 record	14-9-7 (2 nd , Western Conference)
Stadium	H-E-B Park (9,400) Natural Grass
Website	www.rgvfc.com
Twitter	@rgvfc
Media Contact	Anwar Chagollan, Director of Media Relations
Email	anwar@rgvfc.com
Phone	956.240.7633



ROCHESTER RHINOS

(New England Revolution affiliation)

Head Coach	Bob Lilley
2016 record	13-12-5 (4 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	Capelli Sport Stadium (13,768) Field Turf
Website	www.rhinossoccer.com
Twitter	@RochesterRhinos
Media Contact	Scott Miller, Communications
Email	smiller@rhinossoccer.com
Phone	585.454.3000 (ext. 137)



Head Coach	Paul Buckle
2016 record	14-10-6 (1 st , Western Conference)
Stadium	Bonney Field (11,569) Natural Grass
Website	www.sacrepublicfc.com
Twitter	@SacRepublicFC
Media Contact	Erika Bjork, VP of Marketing/Communications
Email	ebjork@sacrepublicfc.com
Phone	916.606.4554



SAN ANTONIO FC

Head Coach	Darren Powell
2016 record	10-8-12 (10 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Toyota Field (8,296) Natural Grass
Website	www.sanantoniofc.com
Twitter	@SanAntonioFC
Media Contact	Preston Petri, Communications Manager
Email	ppetri@attcenter.com
Phone	210.365.9439



SAINT LOUIS FC

(Chicago Fire affiliation)

Head Coach	Predrag Radosavljević—Preki
2016 record	8-10-12 (14 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	World Wide Technology Soc- cer Park (5,500) Field Turf
Website	www.saintlouisfc.com
Twitter	@SaintLouisFC
Media Contact	Tyler Tetzlaff, Communications Manager
Email	ttetzlaff@saintlouisfc.com
Phone	314.283.0819



SEATTLE SOUNDERS FC 2

(Seattle Sounders FC affiliation)

Head Coach	Ezra Hendrickson
2016 record	9-8-13 (12 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Starfire Sports Complex (4,500) Natural Grass
Website	www.soundersfc.com/s2
Twitter	@SoundersFC2
Media Contact	Danny Ciaccio, Communications Coordinator
Email	dannyc@soundersfc.com
Phone	206.775.2173



SWOPE PARK RANGERS

(Sporting Kansas City affiliation)

Head Coach	Nikola Popovic
2016 record	14-6-10 (4 th , Western Conference; Lost in USL Cup Final)
Stadium	Swope Soccer Village (3,557) Field Turf
Website	www.sportingkc.com/Rangers
Twitter	@SwopeRangers
Media Contact	Patrik Bergabo, Swope Com- munications Manager
Email	pbergabo@sportingkc.com
Phone	203.300.9927



TORONTO FC II

(Toronto FC affiliation)

Head Coach	Jason Bent
2016 record	6-5-17 (11 th , Eastern Conference)
Stadium	Ontario Soccer Centre (3,500) Natural Grass
Website	www.torontofc.ca/tfcll
Twitter	@TorontoFCII
Media Contact	Anthony Cozzetto, TFCII, Media Relations Assistant
Email	acozzetto@torontofc.ca
Phone	416.371.9398



TAMPA BAY ROWDIES

Head Coach	Stuart Campbell
2016 record	9-12-11 (7 th , NASL Combined Standings)
Stadium	ONEOK Field (7,833) Natural Grass
Website	www.rowdiessoccer.com
Twitter	@TampaBayRowdies
Media Contact	Nico Castillo, Director of Public Relations
Email	ncastillo@rowdiessoccer.com
Phone	813.527.1376



TULSA ROUGHNECKS FC

Head Coach	David Vaudreuil
2016 record	5-4-21 (15 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Ontario Soccer Centre (3,500) Natural Grass
Website	www.roughnecksfc.com
Twitter	@RoughnecksFC
Media Contact	Brian Carroll, VP of Media and Public Relations
Email	brian@tulsaroughnecksfc.com
Phone	918.574.8304



VANCOUVER WHITECAPS FC 2

(Vancouver Whitecaps FC affiliation)

Head Coach	Rich Fagan
2016 record	12-9-9 (6 th , Western Conference)
Stadium	Thunderbird Stadium (3,500) Field Turf
Website	www.whitecapsfc.com/wfc2
Twitter	@wfc2
Media Contact	Brandon Timko, Communica- tions Specialist
Email	btimko@whitecapsfc.com
Phone	604.355.1245



USL RULES & REGULATIONS

NEW RULES STARTING IN 2017

THREE SUBSTITUTIONS

The USL is reducing the number of substitutions permitted in league contests to the international standard of three per match. The USL previously allowed for five substitutions.

That rule had been carried over from earlier versions of the league when—due to scheduling and travel—teams occasionally played two games in three nights or even on back-to-back days. With the 2017 season extended to 32 games over a 30-week regular season, league management determined the time had come to change the substitution rule to three.

GOOD BEHAVIOR INCENTIVE

The USL is implementing a Good Behavior Incentive that potentially could reduce a player's yellow card accumulation total based on a string of matches without receiving a caution. A player will automatically reduce his yellow card accumulation total by one yellow card each time he appears in five consecutive games without a card or supplemental discipline.

For clarity, a player cannot have a negative yellow card accumulation total; the Good Behavior Incentive can only reset to a zero-card total. This incentive will be automatically applied a maximum of three times through the course of the USL season.

For example, a player on his third caution of the season appearing in five consecutive matches without receiving a card or supplemental discipline removes one (1) caution from his cumulative total, leaving the player with a total of two.

This player now has two remaining Good Behavior Incentive opportunities for the 2017 Season. If that players completes five more consecutive matches without receiving a card or supplemental discipline, one more caution is removed from his cumulative total leaving the player a total of one caution and one more Good Behavior Incentive opportunity.

DISCIPLINARY REGULATIONS

DISCIPLINARY POWERS

The USL shall have the authority to suspend, fine or disqualify players, team officials or competing clubs for violating league rules, or for any action or conduct not in the best interest of soccer or the USL. The USL hands down any final decision on a breach of rules.

THE USL DISCIPLINARY PANEL

The USL Disciplinary Committee is charged with the responsibility to enforce the playing rules and allow for a competitive, but fair, environment for all teams to compete against each other. A panel of at least

three USL staff members, consisting of the League Director, Operations Director and Referee Services Coordinator, shall conduct the review of critical disciplinary issues. An alternate League Director may be utilized in the event any of the three members above are unable to participate.

DISCIPLINARY PROCESS

USL disciplinary issues (including all sendoffs) reported by the Referee shall be reviewed by the USL Disciplinary Panel (a panel of at least three USL staff members) via match videos, official reports, individual accounts and other pertinent information. Depending

on the timeliness of the reports and match videos, the Panel will make every effort to rule on all cases from the preceding week and issue these rulings by Wednesday of each week.

Every disciplinary incident (sendoffs) shall be reviewed to ensure that players are not over-penalized, either by the number of matches served or fines. The USL has the authority and reserves the right to levy additional suspensions or fines (above the minimum for that type of infraction) if a review of the incident warrants such action.

The USL Disciplinary Panel shall only act in contravention of a referee's ruling on the field when a play, or the consequences of a play, are of an egregious or exceptional nature

OR in circumstances where the referee did not see the play in question and the USL has sufficient and convincing evidence that a serious infraction occurred.

INDEPENDENT DISCIPLINARY PANEL

The Independent Disciplinary Panel is comprised of three outside members, consisting of a former professional coach, a former professional referee and a former professional player. This panel is charged with the responsibility of reviewing any disciplinary matters deemed worthy of increased disciplinary measures (i.e. escalating a yellow card to a red card). Any disciplinary decisions rendered by the Independent Disciplinary Panel will be final and cannot be appealed. A majority decision must be reached in order for any discipline to be escalated by the panel.

DISPARAGING COMMENTS

Players, coaches and team officials may not disparage referees, referee decisions, league disciplinary decisions or the league in team press releases or in quotes provided to the media. Fines will be levied accordingly based on the nature, severity and context of the comments made. Suspensions could also be levied for very serious comments.

SERVING SUSPENSIONS DURING THE REGULAR SEASON

Any player sent off or coach dismissed during a regular-season game will be fined (min. \$100) and will be suspended from the next league regular-season game. A person who serves as both player and coach may not return as a player or a coach until the suspension has been served. The USL Disciplinary Committee reserves the right to assess further penalties depending on the severity of the incident.

The penalties set forth shall apply to all cards awarded to a player in any USL match. For the purposes of determining accumulations and game suspensions, any games that count as part of a team's official league schedule shall be utilized.

EXHIBITION GAME SENDOFF

Any player sent off or coach dismissed during an exhibition game shall serve a suspension during the team's next exhibition game.

FINAL REGULAR SEASON GAME SENDOFF

Any player sent off in a final regular season match must serve the suspension in the first playoff match, unless the season is over, in which case the suspension will be served in the team's first league game the following season.

COACH/STAFF CAUTIONS AND EJECTIONS

Referees, at their discretion, may warn or dismiss coaches and team staff for unprofessional behavior. Any coach or other team staff member not acting in a professional manner in the opinion of the League, whether or not the incident is reported in the Referee Game Report, shall be subject to a fine and/or suspension. Referees are instructed not to physically show a red card to non-players, although they may require the removal of coaches and team staff in accordance with Rule 647 for unprofessional behavior at their own discretion.

SUSPENSION PARAMETERS & RESTRICTIONS

Any manager, coach, assistant coach, athletic trainer, player or other official bench personnel is prohibited from assuming any official duty at or near the team bench while serving a suspension. Any athletic trainer sent off during a match should remain in the locker room area through the end of the match and may only return to the pitch at the request of the Referee in the event of an emergency. Any infringement of this rule or the restrictions below may result in the forfeiture of the game and include a fine for each infraction. The following restrictions apply:

PRE-GAME

Suspended personnel are allowed to communicate pre-game information to the team in the locker room prior to the match. However, they are not allowed on the field during warm-ups and may not stand or in any way be in close proximity to the field of play.

IN-GAME, INCLUDING HALFTIME

Field Access: At no time during the game are suspended personnel allowed on or around the field of play.

Communication: There is to be no direct or indirect communication whether written, verbal, cellular or electronic to any other coach, player or staff member on the team bench.

Stadium Seating: The suspended personnel must sit in the press box or in some location other than in the stands. The suspended person is not permitted to sit in the stands as a "spectator." If it is not possible to sit in the press box, then they are prohibited from attending the match.

Locker Room Access: The coach/staff member is not allowed to be in the locker room at any time during halftime.

POST-GAME

The coach/staff member may join their team in the locker room, but not on the field of play or its surrounding areas.

EXTENDING A SUSPENSION

In any case, the USL reserves the right to impose suspensions beyond any of these parameters for offenses deemed to be particularly violent and against the spirit of the game.

This can be imposed regardless of whether a sendoff occurred.

LEAGUE DISCIPLINARY POINT SYSTEM

The USL has the authority to discipline players, coaches, and/or team personnel based upon the USL disciplinary regulations in accordance with FIFA and the respective National Federation.

PENALTY POINTS

All cautions/yellow cards will account for one point and sendoffs/red cards will account for two points. Any player receiving two cautions in one match, which results in a sendoff, will receive one point for the first caution and one point for the resulting sendoff for a total of two points. Any player receiving one caution and one red card in a match, which results in a sendoff, will receive one point for the caution and two points for the sendoff for a total of three points. Sendoffs/red card suspensions must be served the following game in which the team participates. Cautionable offenses, both subjective and mandatory, will be listed in the USL Referee Manual for reference.

PLAYER CAUTION ACCUMULATION

Players exceeding the caution accumulation penalty point plateau(s) will begin serving their suspension in their next match. If a player receives two cautions in one match, these cautions will not count toward a player's caution accumulation total. The USL also reserves the right to reevaluate player accumulation plateaus

for player eligibility rulings, including playoffs, with the reserved power to postpone suspensions to the following season.

Players accumulating the following number of caution/ yellow cards throughout the season will be sanctioned as follows:

- Five cautions: one-game suspension and \$200 fine
- Eight total cautions: one-game suspension and \$300 fine
- 11 total cautions: two-game suspension and \$400 fine
- 14 total cautions: three-game suspension and \$500 fine

Caution accumulation suspensions can only affect regular-season games. For those players who reach a caution accumulation suspension at the end of the season that suspension will not be implemented in any potential playoff games that season. Accumulations will be wiped clean at the end of the season.

COACH DISMISSAL ACCUMULATION

Any coach accumulating the following number of dismissals, will be suspended and fined as the following:

- First dismissal: coach will serve a one-game suspension and will be fined minimum of \$500
- Second dismissal: coach will serve a one-game suspension and will be fined minimum of \$1,000
- Third dismissal: coach will serve a two-game suspension and will be fined minimum of \$1,500

SUSPENSION DURING USL CUP PLAYOFFS

Any player and/or coach who is sent off during the playoffs will be suspended from the next playoff game, unless the season is over, in which case the suspension will be served in the team's first league game the following season.

MAJOR GAME MISCONDUCT

In addition to the penalties set forth above, major fines or suspensions, at the sole and absolute discretion of the USL Disciplinary Panel, shall be levied against players (whether or not they were awarded a card by the referee), coaches or other team staff for such game conduct as fighting, provoking a fight, criticizing game officials with words or gestures, entering the game officials' locker room, physical contact with game officials separate from referee assault, using excessive force, deliberate attempts to injure, spitting, provoking crowd disorders, profane language that can be heard by the crowd or broadcast audience, obscene gestures, improper conduct during the national anthem, taunting, abuse of spectators and others, failure to leave the field when instructed by the referee to do so, improper conduct following the award of a card, excessive delay tactics, excessive and obvious feigning of injuries, or other unsportsmanlike conduct detrimental to the USL and the sport of soccer in general. The league may levy fines and/ or suspensions for such behavior whether or not it is reported in the Referee Game Report.

GAME OFFICIAL ASSAULT OR ABUSE

In addition to enforcing the mandatory sanctions from USSF Policy 531-9, the USL may impose additional fines and/or suspensions.

The USL's Discretionary Power on Suspensions

The USL may, at its discretion, rule a specific game shall not count toward the completion of a suspension, if satisfied the game has been purposely arranged by the club with a view toward enabling the player in question to complete his suspension at a specific time in order to qualify him to play in another specific game.

USSF FINE FOR SERIOUS INCIDENTS

The U.S. Soccer Federation has the power to impose fines for any incident bringing the game into disrepute within the league.

RED CARD AND SECOND YELLOW CARD APPEAL

Within 24 hours after the completion of a match a team may request a review of a red card or the second yellow card if a player receives two yellow cards in a match to rectify a case of serious and obvious error. An independent panel of three people made up of one representative from the USSF, the CSA, and PRO will oversee the appeal. The must unanimously agree to overturn a red card or second yellow card for the appeal to be successful.

SUSPENSION AND FINE APPEAL

Within 24 hours after the USL distributes its Weekly Discipline Report, a team may appeal a suspension and/or fine that is greater than one game or \$100, unless the established minimum fine and suspension exceeds those amounts. The USL must receive the appeal in writing via email. The appeal must be state why the team feels the punishment is not appropriate, and it must provide supporting evidence to support its position.

Within 48 hours of receiving the appeal the USL shall hold a call to determine the appeal. The USL shall convene the Independent Disciplinary Panel to decide the appeal. The panel will review the video of the incident prior to the appeal. \$500 is due to the USL in order to conduct an appeal, but if the appeal is successful, then the \$500 will not be invoiced.

The USL's General or Associate Counsel will organize the appeal call. First the referee(s) will give their view of the incident. Next, the league will explain how it arrived at its decision. Last, the team and the player can explain his reasoning on why he feels the decision should be changed and his proposed outcome. During each of these, the panel may ask questions to any of these parties. After each party has spoken, they will all leave the call, including the league and the General Counsel, and the panel will render a decision. They will call the General Counsel and inform him or her of their decision, and they will communicate that decision to the league and the appealing team.

CROSS LEAGUE AND COMPETITION SUSPENSIONS

Players joining the USL (on loan or through transfer) may be subject to any suspension that has been levied by other competitions. The USL shall determine if it will permit a player who receives a red card or other supplemental discipline in another competition for an egregious act to play in USL matches. As per USSF policy, supplemental discipline issued for referee assault/abuse shall preclude the suspended individual from participating in any soccer competition until the suspension has expired.

Players who are suspended in any cup competition such as the Lamar U.S. Open Cup, Canadian Championship or CONCACAF Champions League are not automatically suspended in the USL. The USL will independently review the action and suspension and have the right to implement supplemental discipline in the USL if it determines the player's behavior was deemed to be egregious.

MASTER ROSTER

27-man Game Day Player Pool—All players must be rostered (i.e., registered with the league and Federation) prior to their inclusion in a team's 27-man Game Day Player Pool.

Should a player be successfully rostered (provided all registration paperwork was submitted before the applicable match registration deadline) and fall within the 24-48-hour window, they may be added to the 27-man Game Day Player Pool; however, the change will be subject to the opposing team's approval in accordance with Master Roster Guidelines.

The Master Roster consists of up to 30 Active Players and is the official player roster of the team as set by the USL. Inactive Players do not count toward a team's Master Roster.

A maximum of seven players on the Master Roster may be Foreign Players.

A professional team must carry 12 or more players signed to the USL Standard Professional Player Contract on its Master Roster.

At least 50 percent of the players on a Canadianbased team's roster must be Canadian citizens or possess landed immigrant status.

Active Players consist of properly registered players on USL contracts and players in on loan and Academy Players whose the team has indicated are to be active. Players who are signed to a USL Standard Professional Player Contract and are not in on loan can only be active on the roster.

Teams are required to submit their 27-man Game Day Player Pool of players that are available and active for a match 48 hours prior to each match. Between 24 and 48 hours prior to the match, any change to that Game Day Player Pool must be approved by the opposing team and the league. There will be no changes allowed to the Game Day Player

Pool less than 24 hours prior to a match. Failure to submit the Game Day Player Pool 48 hours prior to the match will resulted in a minimum fine of \$500. All appropriate parties must be included on the correspondence for the standard to be met. All aforementioned times are subject to change in accordance with the best interests of the game and in the spirit of the intent of this rule in the league's absolute discretion. The league reserves the right to override approvals or denials of the opposing team.

No player may be simultaneously active on the Master Roster of two separate teams in two different leagues. The only exception to this rule occurs if a player has been listed as active on a USL team's 27-man Game Day Player Pool, which is submitted to the League no later than 48 hours prior to the match. In such an instance, a player may remain active in both systems. Any player that does not meet this exception must be listed as inactive in the USL registration system to participate on a separate team in a different league. No player may be listed on the active roster for two separate teams in two different leagues on the same day. Failure to meet this standard will result in a minimum fine of \$500.

Inactive Players can only consist of players out on loan, in on-loan, or Amateur/Academy Players who the team has indicated are to be inactive. Inactive Players do not count against a team's Foreign Player limit.

ACADEMY PLAYERS

In addition to the 30 Active Players allowed on the Master Roster, a team may register up to five Academy Players who do not count against the 30 players on the Master Roster and are allowed to participate in all competitions. After the first five Academy Players rostered, Academy Players will count against the Master Roster. To be considered an

Academy Player, all of the following must be in place:

Player is under the age of 21 as of the official start date of the current season,

Player cannot compete (or have ever previously have competed) in any NCAA or NAIA university or college soccer program, and Player has never been signed or registered as a professional soccer player as recognized by FIFA.

The Academy Player must play for a club that conducts its activities (home games and/or training) within the team's franchise territory or play for a club which has a documented affiliation with the team. In the latter scenario, the affiliated club outside the territory of the team must not be in the territory of another USL team and the team must register all documented affiliate clubs with the League Office prior to the season or upon completion of the affiliation agreement. Additionally, teams with MLS affiliations they use the Academy Players of their MLS affiliate. Academy Players do count against a team's maximum of seven foreign players. Academy Players must be registered as an amateur (only) such with the USL team or its formally-recognized MLS affiliate. Teams may make Academy Players active or inactive on the Master Roster. Inactive Academy

Players do not count towards the roster maximum or the international player maximum. All changes making Academy Players active or inactive is subject to Rule 8. D. 3.

MASTER ROSTER CHANGES

Whenever a team makes a change to its master roster, notification must be sent in writing to the USL. Changes are not approved until the USL confirms in writing and makes the changes on the USL website. All roster changes for Monday through Thursday games must be made by 5:00 PM EST on the day of the match. All roster changes for Friday through Sunday games must be made by 5:00 PM EST on Friday. No changes will be accepted after this time.

MASTER ROSTER FREEZE

No team will be allowed to sign, receive a player on loan, change a player's active/inactive status, and/ or replace players after the Roster Freeze date. All trades, transfers and/ or loans between teams must be finalized and approved by the USL prior to this time. The USL will not allow "deals in progress" nor "extensions" to go beyond the deadline for any reason.

The date of the Roster Freeze is Sept. 15, 2017, at 5 p.m. ET.

Any MLS player legitimately on the final Master Roster of a USL team at the time of the Roster Freeze date will be permitted to compete for the USL team for the rest of the season, regardless of whether or not that player is subsequently traded or transferred to another MLS team. In this instance, it is possible that a newly executed loan agreement would be required by the USL. However, if a player is sold or released from his contract with MLS, this will terminate the player's loan with the USL team.

Any player on loan from another league must play a minimum of five games during the regular season to be eligible to play in the playoffs. One of these games must occur prior to the roster freeze date.

Any player who is sold to an MLS team after the Roster Freeze deadline may rejoin the USL team on loan for the remainder of the season, as long as he assumes the spot on the roster he vacated when he was sold by the USL club. As long as the player played in a minimum of five games during the season, either prior or after being sold, he is eligible to play in the playoffs.

SPECIAL EXEMPTION (GOALKEEPERS): In the unlikely event that a team is reduced to a single "available and healthy" goalkeeper due to National Team call-up or medically-verifiable injury, the team may petition the USL in writing to be permitted to add a backup goalkeeper to their Master Roster. This may only be done in the event that at least two eligible and healthy goalkeepers are under contract with the club, participating in regular team activities, not on loan with another team, and listed on the final Master

Roster submitted at the time of the Roster Freeze date. This backup goalkeeper will be permitted to remain on the team's roster until such time that one or more of the originally rostered goalkeepers becomes available and is able to compete. The USL will have the power to reject the addition of a goalkeeper in this situation if it feels its primary intent is to create a competitive advantage.

2017 MEDIA GUIDELINES

The Ottawa Sports and Entertainment Group's Communications Department looks forward to working with media during the 2017 season. Please review the following information regarding credentials, access to team functions, interview procedures, team publications and parking. Please note that these rules and procedures are typical of professional press boxes across Canada and the United States.

OSEG COMMUNICATIONS DEPARTMENT

GRAEME IVORY

Director, Communications and Content

Email: givory@oseg.ca

Office: 613.232.6767 X8322

Cell: 613.878.3321

SINIŠA ŠINDIK

Communications and Content Specialist

Email: ssindik@oseg.ca

Office 613.232.6767 X8802

Cell: 613.410.8355

CHRIS HOFLEY

Communications and Content Specialist

Email: chofley@oseg.ca

Office: 613.232.6767 X8252

Cell: 613.854.7661

CREDENTIALS

Media Credential Terms and Conditions are available on our website (click here). Media can apply for credentials online (click here) or by contacting a member of the Communications Department.

Media with 2016 Ottawa Fury FC full season credentials will have access to all Ottawa Fury FC home games, including exhibition, friendly, post-season, international and Canadian Championship games. Media will also be required to have their credentials on them during training at TD Place or alternative training facilities.

Requests for individual game credentials must be made at least 48 hours prior to kickoff to a member of the Communications Department.

Any member of the media using media passes for unauthorized purposes or any manner deemed unsuitable by Ottawa Fury FC will have their credentials revoked. Credentials for Ottawa Fury FC are not transferable for Ottawa 67's, Ottawa REDBLACKS or TD Place events. Media must apply for credentials the respective sports team or event. All credentials are intended for the working media only and are non-transferable.

2017 MEDIA GUIDELINES

MEDIA GATE AND CHECK-IN

Media with full season credentials can enter through the security entrance or through any gate when open (gates open 90 minutes before each match)

Media needing to pick-up credentials will need to visit the media accreditation desk located at the West Admin Entrance below Gate 1.

All photographers and videographers are required to wear a media vest. Vests can pick-up in the photographers' work room located on the field level of the south stands.

PRESS BOX

Seating will be assigned to all accredited media. Fury FC beat writers and broadcasters will have preferred seating. Please follow the seating chart that will be displayed in the Press Box.

The Press Box is a working area. Only members of the media will be allowed in the Press Box. The Press Box is a neutral zone; both home and visiting team personnel and media will refrain from bipartisan comments or cheering. Media must not wear team apparel in the press box and are reminded to remain neutral when in areas made accessible by their credentials. Media must not consume alcohol while in possession of a media credential and may not request autographs. Violators may be asked to leave the Press Box and/or have their credential privileges suspended and/or revoked.



2017 MEDIA GUIDELINES

ACCESS AT GAMES AND OTHER TEAM FUNCTIONS

Unless otherwise noted, credentialed media will be granted access to all team-related functions, including the practice sessions and team press conferences.

Credentialed media will have access to all the regular media areas (press box and designated media zones) with the exception of the field of play, unless otherwise noted. TV crews are allowed into all regular media areas as well as on the field in designated areas.

Still photographers are allowed in regular media areas.

Freelance photographers will not be granted credentials unless special approval is given by the Ottawa Sports and Entertainment Group's Department of Communications.

Locker rooms, for home and away teams, are offlimits to all media at all times.

TEAM AVAILABILITY

Unless otherwise noted, Ottawa Fury FC training sessions are open to the media. Media will receive a weekly advisory confirming training times and media availability. Training times and locations are subject to cancellation and/or change. Media are advised to check with the Department of Communications prior each day's scheduled practice. If a training session is declared a closed session, media availability will still occur following the session. Media wishing to gain access to the team prior to practices or games must first contact the Communications Department.

OFF-LIMIT AREAS

Dressing rooms, training rooms, shower areas and coaches' offices are strictly off-limits to all members of the media.

INTERVIEWS

All one-on-one interviews must be coordinated through the Communications Department. Media members are strongly encouraged not to contact players or team staff directly via phone, email or social media channels.

MEDIA PARKING

Parking for media at TD Place will be available for training sessions, media-related events and match day. Please note that parking is not guaranteed and media must request match day parking 48 hours prior to the game.

TRAINING FACILITY

TD Place (unless otherwise noted)

STADIUM ADDRESS

1015 Bank Street Ottawa, ON K1S 3W7

